
Svutfi Yi{fane 
Community 1Jevewyment 1Jistrict 

January 14, 2020 



South Village 
Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

January 7, 2020 

Board of Supervisors 
South Village Conununity 
Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Conununity Development 
District will be held Tuesday, January I 4, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 
Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065. 
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 

I. Roll Call 
II. Audience Conunents 

III. Approval of Minutes of the December 3, 2019 Meeting 
IV. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, Re-Setting the Public Hearing Date to Adopt the 

Revised Rules of Procedure 
V. Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction Matters 

A. Discussion ofWestbank Park 
B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions (44-52) 

VI. Consideration of Seller's Offer to COD to Purchase Cottages Parcel 
VII. Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 
B. District Counsel 
C. District Manager 
D. District Engineer 

VIII. Supervisor's Requests 
IX. Audience Comments 
X. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending November 30, 2019 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 

XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: 02/04/20 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents Club 
XII. Adjournment 

Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the December 3, 2019 
meeting. 

The fourth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2020-04, which is enclosed for your 
review. 



The fifth order of business is update regarding Phase 6 construction matters. Enclosed for your 
consideration are Requisitions 44-52. 

Enclosed is a copy of the General Manager's report. 

Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule and check registers. A copy of the golf & recreation financials will 
be sent under separate cover. 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting. lfyou have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

J~OUvev 
James Oliver 
District Manager 

cc: Katie Buchanan 
Jim Hahn 
Jude Barwig 
Darrin Mossing 

Rachael Welch 
Bois Farrar 
Matt Biagetti 

2 

Keith Hadden 
Batey McGraw 
Gabriel McKee 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Tuesday 
January 14, 2020 
6:30p.m. 

I. Roll Call 

II. Audience Comments 

Eagle Landing Residents Club 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, Florida 32065 
Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 

III. Approval of Minutes of the December 3, 2019 Meeting 

IV. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, Re-Setting the Public Hearing Date to 
Adopt the Revised Rules of Procedure 

V. Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction Matters 
A. Discussion ofWestbank Park 

B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions (44-52) 

VI. Consideration of Seller's Offer to CDD to Purchase Cottages Parcel 

VII. StaffReports 
A. General Manager - Report 

B. District Counsel 

C. District Manager 

D. District Engineer 

VIII. Supervisor's Requests 

IX. Audience Comments 

X. Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2019 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 



XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: 02/04/20 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

XII. Adjournment 

Board Oversight 

A.Chairman Payton - Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Krueger - Aquatics Center 
C. Supervisor Hermening - Golf 
D. Supervisor Randy Smith- Parks 
E. Supervisor Rick Smith - Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, December 3, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3 97 5 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Chris Payton 
Grant Krueger 
Kelly Hermening 
Randy Smith 
Rick Smith 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver 
Katie Buchanan 
Keith Hadden 
Jim Hahn 
Matt Biagetti 
Josh Heintzman 
Alan Slaughter 
Joe Halifco 
Dean Vincent 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel (by telephone) 
District Engineer 
General Manager, Honours Golf 
Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
Golf Course Superintendent, Honours Golf 
F&B Manager, Honours Golf 
East West 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 3, 2019 meeting. A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 5, 
2019 Meeting 



December 3, 2019 South Village CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the minutes of the November 5, 2019 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction 
Matters 

A. Presentation ofWestbank Park Plan 

Mr. Vincent gave a detailed presentation on the planning for the lake park and three 

pocket parks, the projected costs for the base plan and proposed costs for options such as sod 

versus hydro-seed. This item will be placed on the January agenda. 

B. Ratification of Series 2019 Requisitions 

Mr. Hadden reviewed the four requisitions. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor requisitions 40-43 from the 2019 bonds were ratified. 

Mr. Vincent left the meeting at this time. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Matters Related to Cottages Parcel 

A. Review of Property Value Appraisal 

B. Consideration of Seller's Offer to CDD to Purchase Cottages Parcel 

Mr. Oliver stated at our November meeting the board directed staff to work with 

Supervisor Randy Smith in getting an appraisal firm engaged to perform an appraisal of that 

property and provide it at this meeting. That was accomplished and you were provided copies of 

the appraisal. The appraisal came in at $320,000 for the property as is and $1,460,000 if the 

property were developed with finished lots. There is about $360,000 in bond debt on the 

property that would have to be paid off at time of sale. The offer to the district was $750,000. 

The board, staff and residents had an in-depth discussion on the pros and cons of 

purchasing the property, eventual use of the property, ways to pay for the property by using some 

surplus cash and going through an assessment hearing, after which the board took the following 

action. 

2 



December 3, 2019 South Village CDD 

Mr. Randy Smith moved to make a counteroffer of $360,000 and 
Mr. Rick Smith seconded the motion and on voice vote with three 
in favor and Mr. Payton and Mr. Hermening opposed the motion 
passed. 

Mr. Payton stated I will take this counteroffer to the developer first thing in the morning 

and we can continue the meeting. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Nondisclosure Agreement 
with Clay County Property Appraiser for 
Information Exempt from Public Disclosure 

Mr. Oliver stated we work with the assessment roll that is provided by the property 

appraiser and some of the names and addresses are exempt such as law enforcement officers, 

judges, certain pubic officials and to protect these officials the Clay County Property Appraiser 

has asked us to enter into an agreement with them that the district will make every effort they 

have to keep this information exempt, which we do anyway. They are doing this for all of the 

CDDs throughout Clay County. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the nondisclosure agreement with the Clay County Property 
Appraiser was approved. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-03 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget 

Mr. Oliver stated we discussed this at the last meeting and now we are formalizing it with 

a budget amendment. This shows that you are taking $30,360 from the general fund budget and 

transfen-ing $15,180 each to the recreational fund budget and the golf budget. This resolution 

formalizes the action you approved at the last meeting. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-03 was approved. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Updates to Amenity Policies 
Mr. Payton stated I worked with the management team on these suggested, proposed 

updates to the amenity policies. I removed any reference to things that we don't have such as 

3 



December 3, 2019 South Village CDD 

annual pass physical cards, we have an online database; clarified check-in policies at all the 

facilities, changed it to check-ion versus registration, made registration the act of initial 

registration. The only thing missing in this document is Rachel has written a brief description of 

the initial check-in process and what they do in order to get into the system. We took out a 

couple things that don't apply, fitness evaluations, the golf club had mention of residents only in 

leagues and we took that out. We updated the table at the end for rates and fees based on 

previous meetings we have where we changed the rates and fees. 

16. 

Mr. Krueger stated in the golf club section the last bullet you raised the age from 14 to 

Mr. Payton stated that was suggested by the management company. 

Mr. Randy Smith asked do you have to be 16 to play by yourself? 

Mr. Heintzman stated we don't let anybody out that doesn't have a driver's license. We 

have kids that we allow to golf and walk. 

Mr. Payton asked should we change that to children under 16 are not permitted to use a 

golf cart? That is the intent. We will make that change. 

Mr. Krueger stated under the social pass you have annual fee of $240 + tax and monthly 

fee of$20. We don't issue those anymore, do we? 

Mr. Hermening stated those fees got rolled in. 

Mr. Oliver stated we still have the initiation fee. 

Mr. Payton stated previously under the tennis center we talked about leagues and clinics 

and things like that at our amenity centers. It was restricted to residents only that is not 

something we have ever followed here. For example the tennis teams have non-residents on 

them, clinics have non-residents on them. We clarified that and leave in for residents only unless 

the addition of a guest is at the benefit of the resident. What I meant by that is if we have five 

residents who want to play on a tennis team you need ten people to play on a tennis team, adding 

five non-residents to play would allow the residents to play in a league. However, I did clarify 

that they are only allowed to play on the league and then leave. They can't use the facilities as 

they want and say I'm on a team. Same thing with the junior tennis program. 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Rick Smith with all 
in favor the updates to the amenity policies were approved as 
amended. 

4 



December 3, 2019 South Village CDD 

Mr. Payton stated I sent a note to Roger and he said I could talk to him at 9:30 p.m., 20 

minutes from now so we can get an answer on that offer and we can have more discussion. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse 

operations, common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

B. District Counsel 

Mr. Randy Smith asked are you making any headway with the Dream Finders and Laurel 

Valley signs? 

Ms. Buchanan responded I don't know that the district has a fair amount of leverage there 

and I think the updates we have had have come from Roger applying pressure from his end. 

C. District Manager 

Mr. Randy Smith stated we used to get payments on all the sales and I haven't seen that 

report in a while. 

Mr. Oliver stated we will get that updated and send it out to the board. 

Mr. Randy Smith stated we also talked about getting our capital reserve versus capital 

project plan for the year on a regular basis. I know that is changing as we spend the money. 

Mr. Hahn stated we can get that out too. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests 

Mr. Payton stated the message board out front has been brought up on Facebook a couple 

times. It is my opinion that given that we now have a well-developed website and we have email 

blasts and information posted digitally, directly to residents that board should simply say, 

welcome to the neighborhood, welcome to Eagle Landing, please visit us at our website. I don't 

know that it is ever up to date, it is hard to read and we have looked at a digital sign in the past 

and it is $20,000 to $30,000. Then the next question would be, can we have one at the back too 

5 



December 3, 2019 South Village CDD 

at the second entrance then at the third entrance? I think it should say welcome to Eagle Landing 

and visit us at our website because all the information we have is there. 

Mr. Hahn stated I don't think it is being utilized and people just drive right by it. 

Mr. Payton asked are there any objections to just having a static board and see what the 

feedback is? 

There were no objections to having a static board. 

Mr. Biagetti stated we have events listed through mid-December and we can change it 

then. 

Mr. Rick Smith stated I brought this up at the last meeting and hopefully you addressed 

it. Going back over 13 weeks of data we still don't know Saturday night coverage and only two 

Fridays in 13 weeks. Camping out on Monday and Tuesday. 

Mr. Biagetti stated we have addressed that with the scheduling coordinator and that was 

for the previous months billings. We should start seeing some changes. 

Mr. Rick Smith stated we had damage to the putting green in the back. Was that pretty 

extensive? Should we have a camera back there? 

Mr. Hahn stated they are just as likely to go to another green. If someone is going to do it 

they will do it. 

Mr. Hermening stated the potholes. I brought it up a long time ago and they are getting 

worse. 

Mr. Biagetti stated I have submitted a request to the county. I suggest all the residents 

submit a maintenance request to the county and see if they will do it. It is low on their priorities. 

The last time we had paving work done they did fill that section in, but we may have to cut out a 

larger section as we have done in a couple other areas in the parking lot. I will submit another 

request. 

The board took a short recess after which the meeting reconvened. 

Mr. Payton stated I spoke with the developer. I asked him if he would take $360,000 to 

pay off the bond and he said effectively for them that means zero and he said he doesn't see how 

he can get his partners to accept that. However, he is aware of the appraisal we had done and he 

did bring that to his partners and talked to them about what we possibly would do tonight. He 

6 



December 3, 2019 South Village CDD 

thought that our counteroffer would be the $320,000 net to them and that would leave the bonds 

outstanding for one of us to pay for. $320,000 plus $360,000 is $680,000 so that is his recow1ter 

offer, they would take the $320,000 our appraisal said it was worth and then they would pay the 

bonds off. I asked him about the deadline of the 31' 1 and he said he has just spoken with the 

Hutson folks today and he does feel they will be getting an extension. I said ifI need to continue 

this meeting and come back with more offers tonight I will do it but I would like to take the time 

to let the board think about the new counteroffer. I asked him if we could at the very least have 

until January and he said we could have time through January. It looks like he and the Hutson 

Group have come to some sort of agreement that there is not a deadline of the 3 1'1• We don't 

need to make any more counteroffers tonight. They rejected our offer. The offer back from him 

is $680,000 he would pay the bond off. 

Mr. Hermening stated for purposes of the board voting and not voting, I will not be 

available for the January meeting if a decision is made. 

Mr. Payton stated he asked Katie if we purchase the property for $320,000 then we say 

we take care of the bond the payment would be due immediately. He suggested that through a 

matter of contracts where they maintain title until such point where we have the money to pay 

the bonds off so it is not immediately due. He would still be the owner until we have enough 

money to pay the bonds off. 

Mr. Krueger asked about the availability of unassigned funds to pay for a portion of the 

property purchase. 

Mr. Oliver stated a review of the Unassigned line item on the Fiscal Year 19 year end 

balance sheet shows we have approximately $220,000 that could be used for other purposes such 

as transfer to the capital reserve fund or to assist with the land purchase. This line item is used to 

fund 1st quarter operational expenditures as we await assessment receipts from the tax collector. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending October 31, 2019 

The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

7 



December 3, 2019 South Village CDD 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

C. Approval of Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Rick Smith with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 7, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting will be January 14, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

The meeting adjourned. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

8 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-04 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT RATIFYING THE AMENDMENT TO 
RESOLUTION 2020-02 TO RESET THE DATE, TIME AND 
LOCATION OF THE PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER 
AND HEAR COMMENT ON THE ADOPTION OF 
AMENDED AND RESTATED RULES OF PROCEDURE; 
RATIFICATION OF PUBLICATION OF NOTICE OF SUCH 
HEARING; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DA TE. 

WHEREAS, South Village Community Development District ( the "District") is a local 
unit of special-purpose govermnent created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida 
Statutes, being situated entirely within Clay County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the "Board") is authorized by 
Section 190.011(5), Florida Statutes, to adopt rules and orders pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida 
Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, on November 3, 2019, at a duly noticed public meeting, the District's 
Board of Supervisors ("Board") adopted Resolution 2020-02, setting a public hearing to consider 
and hear comment on the adoption of Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure for 6:30 p.m. 
on January 7, 2020 at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange 
Park, Florida 32065; and 

WHEREAS, the Board cancelled the January 7, 2020 meeting and reset the public 
hearing on the Amended and Restated Rules of Procedure for 6:30 p.m. on February 4, 2020, at 
the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065; 
and 

WHEREAS, the District Secretary has caused the notice of the public hearing, with the 
new date to be published, consistent with the requirements of Chapter 120, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to ratify the amendment to Resolution 2020-02 and 
publication of the hearing notice. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. RATIFICATION OF PUBLIC HEARING DATE RESET. The 
actions of the Board in resetting the public hearing are hereby ratified. Resolution 2020-02 is 
hereby amended to reflect that the public hearing to adopt the District's Amended and Restated 
Rules of Procedure as declared in Resolution 2020-02 is reset to: 



Date: 
Time: 
Location: 

February 4, 2020 
6:30p.m. 
Eagle Landing Residents Club 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Florida 32065 

SECTION 2. RESOLUTION 2020-02 OTHERWISE REMAINS IN FULL FORCE 
AND EFFECT. Except as otherwise provided herein, all of the provisions of Resolution 2020-
02 continue in full force and effect. 

SECTION 3. RATIFICATION OF PUBLISHED NOTICE. The actions of the 
District Secretary to publish notice of the hearing in accordance with Section 120.54, Florida 
Statutes, is hereby ratified. 

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage 
and adoption by the Board. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of January, 2020. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Vice/Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



#044 

1±045 

#046 

#047 

#048 

#049 

#050 

#051 

!'052 

3aker Construction 

Ei I and & Assoc! ates 

Access =cological Assoc 

Ci land & Assoc., :nc_ 

Eiland & Assoc., nc 

ETV 

ET\/ 

Baker Construction 

Access Ecological Assoc 
w 

109,000,21 19021.01 App#l 

825.00 46596 

1,9%.25 19-1117-003 

600 00 '46568 
J 3-l? ,c, 'i-·c:1c ...__, ..,- . .., '+Ou _, 

- JP 2 2,27b.02 0192 71 

2,007.87 'o192482 

58,730.40 19021.01 Appl'2 

971.25 19-1117-00C 

Total for SVCDD-Series 2019 Bond $ 178,739.50 



REQUISITION FORM 

South Village CDD 
2019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Second and Fomth 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trnstee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Indenture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter refened to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein 
shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 

(B) Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

(D) Invoice: 

044 

BAKER CONSTRUCTORS, INC. 

$ 109,000.21 

19021.01-PAY APP #1 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby ce1tifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been 
incuned by the District, that each disbursement set fo1th above is a proper charge against the District.wide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set forth above was incuned in connection with the acquisition and construction of the District.wide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further ce1tifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set f01th above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby fmther ce1tifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of ariy retained percentage which the District is at the date of such ce1tificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbmsement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, AKA WESTBANI( 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Authorized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or constrnction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the portion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhib it to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof . 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, AKA WESTBANI( 



,11~1 

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT Invoice#: 19021.01 

n 1110- q ;1,ooo 
IJ)~• t [1,<.j. 
Ree-ol1WIA.J ~rl-<.J 

To o.rier: South Village Corranunity Oevelopermt Di P10Ject 19021. Eagle Land~ - lnfras!rudtree 

475 West Town Place 
Appllea5on No. : □= of i 101,oco. '?J 

l=:J Atchiloct . I ·; I 
Suite 114 
SL Augustine, FL 32092 

Ffom Conlr.ldor. Baker Constructors, Inc. 

Conlracl For. 

70 Shirley B. James Drive 

Savannah,GA31408 

Grading & Site 1!'1Pro~! 

VIA Archltl!d: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICAT ION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for paym&nt, as shown below, in connedlon llilh !he Ccntract. 
Conlinuallon Sllcet t:, allacllod. 

1. Original Contract Sum .. ... . . ... . ........ . ... . 

2 . Net Change By Change Order .•••.••••.. • ..•.. . •• 
3. Contract Sum To Date • ••.•....... . . .•• •. . ..•.•• 

4. Total Corrpleted and Stored To Date •.•.•.......••• 

5.Relainage : 
a 10.00% of completed Work 

b. 0.00% of stored Material 

$12,111.14 

$0 .00 

Total Retainage . ••••••..•••• • •.••• . . . • . ••• 

6 . Total Earned Less Retalnage ..•. •• ••. ... .. . . ••. 

$1,936,657 .01 

$0.00 

S1 ,936 ,657.0 1 

$121 ,111.35 

$12,111 .14 

$109,000.21 

7. Less Previous Certificates For Payments ••... • ...• 

8. Current Payment Due ••..• . • •• ..•• • .• . • .• •• •. • ~ ~ 
9. Balance To Finish, Plus Retainage • . ..• •• • • . •• • • • $1,827,656.80 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY Additions Deductions 
TO!III ct,anges eppm,,ed 
in pttMOUSmalllls by Owner $0.00 $0.00 

Total~ this Month $0.00 $0.00 

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 

Net Changes By Change Order $0.0D 

Period To: 11/30/2019 r=J Contraclllr V6v I l- t I '1 
(:::=J 
c:::J 

Project Ncis: 

Ccmtrac:t ll;lle; 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information, and belief, the work covered by this App lication for Payment has been 
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents. That all amounts have been 
paid by the Contractor for Work for wh ich previous Certificates for Payment were 
issued and payments received from the owner, and that current payment shown 
herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: BakerC01 1ctois. Inc. 

BY:.~ _Date: \ lfw[ (tl, 
Staleof: ~~....,__, ~ Coi.nyot ~ . , 
Slbsa1bedamswomtobeforerteltis 1,0 _ dayo f Nov~bu-1 ·10.lP.t C 

Nola!)' Plbfic: V'I. . .,, _ I . )J \ · . 
MyCoffll!l issione,,pi:es: / Y\MI l.,y'l.v\ • Mischa:N •• TurrUr; •. 

\ W NOTAR)",Pt!B IC -' 

A~HITEc!'f'S CERTIACATE FOR PAYMENT Slatft ,~ <;,el:ig!a,: . · _.. , 
lnaccordanceWilh lhe Con!racl Docunel'IIS, based on on-site observa ons arl!I eerd:a61s101) Ex!)ICB& July. '1212Jl21l· . 
ccmprislog the abo..e apptication. lhe AR:Htect certifies to lhe °""1ef" • . • • . . '. ~ • _ 
Arclilect's knowledge. lnformalion, ard beffef, lhe Work has progressed as irdlcated, , ' . '. ;_, · '. • •. · · '. ) · '> ' , , 
the quality of the Work Is In acconlance"'lhlhe Cortract Doamenls. and lheCortractor • , , ·. ·/; I , , ' 
lseni1ledtopaymertof1heAMOUNTCERTIFED . ' ',, ,' '

1 

AMOIJNTCERTIFIED $109 ,000 .21 

(Altsr:h s,planalion if smounl certifitJd differ.; from the BmOllnl applJsd. ln//isl a/1 /fgutt1S on !bi:: App/it:alion and on ,,. 
Continu al/on Shoef that ""' clu)ng ed lo o:infoml wlh tho amounl cel1i6<tdJ ,,.. 'i-~ x.-·; ARel~ . 

By: ~ 1 Date:__J_f..2 

This Cerbli~ te is ~ot otiable. Ttae AMOUNT CERTIFrEb is payable only to the 
Contractor named herein . Issuance , payment, and acceptance of payment are without 
prejud ice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
Appffcatlon and CartlflcaUon for Payment, containing 
Con1raclo1's signed ""'1ificalion is attached. 
tn t:abufatfom below, amounts are, staled to the nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on Contracts where'. variable retalnaga for tine items may ai:ply. 

lnvoic:e#: 19021.01 Contract; 19021. Eagle Landing a lnfrastructuree 

A B' C D E 

ffom Description ofWort Scheduled Wort: Completed 
No. Vail• FromPnMOUS: Thla Pel10cl 

AppUcaflcn In Place 
(D+E) 

100 .... ,earmg & Gru:bbtn9':~ KOaaWaY 29,466.79 0.00 29,466.79 
Pricing 

101 Top50il Cut-Haul&·Oump in Rear 11,943.75 0,00 11,943.75 
L0ls & Open Space . 

102 Spraad Onsile Fill Sloclqlile- 78,223.95 0.00 19,419.33 
Roadway Pricing 

103 Ane Gra::le R/W Green /,tea • 5,387.90 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

104 Silt Fence- Perimeter Site- Roat'NJay 11,891.00 0.00 11,891.00 
Pricing 

105 Conslruclion Exit• Roadway Pricing 7,308.30 0.00 7,308.30 

108 Curb Inlet Protection - Roadway 1,734.24 0.00 0.00 
Pricing 

107 Outlet Pmtaclion • Roadway Plicing 325.17 0.00 0.00 
108 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Bid • 1.880.27 0.00 279.04 

Roadway Pricing 
109 Demo Existing Structures. Roadway 2,172.89 0.00 0.00 

110 
Pricing 
32" Sod Strip Along BOC· Roadway 9,775.50 0.00 0.00 
Pricing 

111 Seed & Mulch. ROW· Roadway 2,923.20 0.00 0.00 
Pricing 

112 12" LBR40 Subgrade - Roadway 52,708.55 0.00 0.00 
Pricing 

113 6" IJmerod< Base • Roadway Pricing 74,136.15 0.00 0.00 
114 1" Asphalt SP. 9.5 (1st lift only) - 60,586.00 0.00 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
115 18" Miami cur & Gutter. Roadway 73,710.00 0.00 0.00 

Pricing 
116 Sidewalk at common Pleas - 5,148.00 0.00 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
117 Smwalk Ramps- Roadway Pricing 7,676.24 0.00 0.00 

118 Signage & Sbili~ • Roadway Pricing 5,186.61 0.00 0.00 

119 CUrb Inlet - Roadway Pricing 110,425.76 0.00 0.00 
120 Storm Manhole• Roadway Pricing 25,835.25 0.00 0.00 
121 36" MES- Roadway Pricing 3,946.97 0.00 0.00 
122 Connect 36" RCP to 36" RCP • 3,804.47 0.00 0.00 

Roadway Pricina 

F 
Materials 
P"""""1 

Stomd 

(Not Jn D or E) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

o.co 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Page2of5 

AppUcatlon No. : 1 

Appllcatlon Date: 11/20/1$ 
To: 11/30/19 

Arcllltacfs Project No.: 

G H 
TOia! " Balance 

Completed (G/C) ToFfnlsh 
andstorod (C-G) 

To Data 

(l»aF) 

29,468.79 100.00% 0.00 

11,943.75 100.00% 0,00 

19,419.33 24.83% 58,804.62 

0.00 0.00% 5,387.90 

11,691.00 100.00% 0.00 

7.308.30 100.00% 0.00 
0.00 0.00% 1,734.24 

0.00 0.00% 325.17 
279.04 15.00% 1,581.23 

0.00 0.00% 2,172.89 

0.00 0.00% 9,775.50 

0.00 0.00% 2,923.20 

0.00 0.00% 52,708.55 

0.00 0.00% 74,136.15 
0.00 0.00% 60,586.00 

0.00 0.00% 73,710.00 

0.00 0.00% 5.148.00 

0.00 0.00% 7,676.24 
0.00 0.00% 5,186.61 
o.oo 0.00% 110,425.76 
0.00 0.00% 25.835.25 
0.00 0.00% 3,946.97 
0.00 0.00% 3,804.47 

I 
Rotalnag& 

2,946.68 

1,194.38 

1.941.93 

0.00 

1,189.10 

730.83 
0.00 

0.00 
27.90 

0.00 

0.00 

o.co 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
AppUcatkm and Certifk::ation for Payment, containing 
Contrac!Dr's signed certificatioo is a!1athed 
In t:abulat:ions below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on COnlrac:ts when, valiab!e ratainage for fine i1ems may •~ly. 

Invoice#: 19021.01 Contract: 19021. E>gl• L.andlng- lnfraslruoturee 

A B C D E 

"""' Oaserlptfon 01Work Scbedu.Dd Work Completed 

No. Value FmmPnwlous This.Pedod 
Appllc:ation lnP-

(D+E) 

123 Connect 30'" RCP to Ex Structure ~ 5,171.94 0.00 0,00 
RoadwayPticing 

124 15" RCP - Roadway PTl<:ing 15,303.90 0.00 0.00 

125 18" RCP - Roadway Pndng 61,832.43 0.00 0.00 
12£ 24" RCP - Roadway Pricing 30,798.55 0.00 0.00 
127 30" RCP - Roadway Prldng 30,624.48 0.00 0.00 

128 36" RCP- RoadWay Pricing 12,050.69 0.00 0.00 
129 15' P\IC • DR18WM - Roadway 86,110.50 0.00 0.00 

Pricing 
130 a• Gale ¼Ive• WM • Roadway 16,830.72 0.00 o.oo 

Pricing 
131 tr Toe-In ·WM· Roadway Pricing 7.410.90 0.00 0.00 

132 a-Conflict Cn,soing ·WM. Roadway 7, 1oll.62 0.00 0.00 
Pricing 

1a3 Fire HydrantAssembly •WM• 21,248.25 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

134 2" Flushing Hydrant • WM - Roadway 3,201.90 0.00 0.00 
Pricing 

135 sample Point- WM- Roadway 2,623.05 0.00 o.oo 

136 
Pricing 
Short Single Water SeMce-WM • 8,876.00 0.00 0.00 
RoadwaY Pricing 

137 Short Dolll>le IM!l<r SeMce- WM· 20,999.25 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

138 tong Single '1\/aler SeMce • WM- 4,194.05 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

139 tong Double Water Service· WM • 47,463.57 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

140 15' P\IC - DR18 Reuse. Roadway 88,342.40 0.00 0.00 
Pricing 

141 a-Gate ~Ive - Rau..,. Roadway 16,830.72 0.00 0.00 
Pricing 

142 a-r ... 1n. Reuse - Roadway Pricing 7,410.90 0.00 0.00 
143 15' ConHltt Crossing - Rouse - 7,100.85 0.00 0.00 

RosdweyPricing 
144 2" Flushing Hydrant· Reuse - 3,201.90 0.00 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
145 Test Point - Reuse - Roadway Pricing 2,623,05 0.00 0,00 

F 
Mmet"1als. 
....... Uy 

Slot&d 

(Hot rn D or E) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Pagc3ofS 

Appllcatlon No. : 1 

AppUcation Dale: 11/20/19 
To: 11/30/19 

Architects Project Na.: 

G " To1al % Balance 
Completed {GJC) To Flnlsh 
and St.oJed (C.G) 

To Dalo 

{D+E+I') 

0.00 0.00% 5,171.94 

0.00 0.00% 15,303.90 
0.00 0.00% 61,832.43 
0.00 0.00% 30,798.65 
0.00 0.00% 30,624.48 
0.00 0.00% 12,050.69 
0.00 0.00% 86.110.50 

0.00 0.00% 16.830.72 

0.00 0.00% 7,410.90 
0.00 0.00% 7,138.62 

0.00 0.00% 21,24825 

0.00 0.00% 3,201.90 

0.00 0.00% 2,623.05 

0.00 0.00% 8,876.00 

o.oo 0.00% 20,999.25 

0.00 0.00% 4,194.06 

0.00 0.())% 47,463.57 

0.00 0.00% 88,342.40 

0.00 0.00% 16,830.72 

0.00 0.00% 7,410.90 
0.00 0.00% 7,100.85 

0.00 0.00% 3,201.90 

0.00 0.00% 2.623.05 

I 
Relalnag• 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
Application and Certification for Payment;. containing 
Comraclor's signed certifi<atio:, is attached. 
In tabUlations below. amounts ara s1at8d to the nearest dollar. 
Vsa COiumn I on Contracts wnere variable retalnage for line ilems may apply. 

Invoice#: 19021..01 Contract: 190Z1. Eagle landing• lnfrastruclw'l>e 

A e C D E - DescriptionotWadr. Sc:hedubd WarkCompfiat&d 
No. V•kl~ From Pto'llous TblslPericd 

Ap pli:atfon hi Place 
(l>+E) 

146 Short Single Water SeMce- Reuse- 3,745.56 0.00 0.00 

147 
RoadWay Pricing 
Short Double water seruce - Reuse- 27,178.17 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

148 Long Single \IValef SeJvice - Reuse - 8,351.58 0.00 0.00 

149 
RoadWay Pricing 
Long Double Vt9ter Service - Reuse - 44,333.65 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

150 8" DR-26 PVC- Roadwa'/ Pricing 21,273.12 0.00 0.00 

151 10" DR-26 PIC - Roadway Priarg 114,074.46 0.00 0.00 

152 connect to E>isting 10" Stub - 3,252.84 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pticing 

153 Sanitary Sewer MH- Roadway 67,176.85 0.00 0.00 
Pricing 

154 ft' Sanitary Sewer Sen.ice (CCUA) - 65,066.65 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

155 Mc:1>111,ation / General Cond'rtions- 138,486.27 0.00 8,009.18 
Roadway Pricing 

156 Payment & Pe1formance Bonds 24,508.16 0.00 24,508.16 

157 Two Year warranty Bood 6,611.50 0.00 0.00 

158 Survey Stakeout 22,279.63 0.00 3,341.94 

159 Geo!JaCh Testing (Streets & Lots) 18,238.63 0.00 1,823.85 

160 Clay Engineering & CCUAAs-Buills 6,607.40 0.00 0.00 

200 Cons1N!ioo Exit - Amanity /'<ea 3,654.15 0,00 0.00 

201 Fine Grade GreenAreas-Ameni!y 25,083.20 0.00 0.00 
hea 

202 sue cut"' Fm -Amenity Area 48,067.65 0,00 0.00 

203 12• LBR40 Subglada -Amenity Area 6,685.25 0.00 0.00 

204 e-umerock Basa-Amenity ma 7.624.50 0.00 0.00 

205 1.s' A,phalt SP-9.5--nity Nea 11,557.70 0.00 0,00 

206 Sign- & Slripirg -Amanily twa 1,387.90 0.00 0.00 

207 6" DR-26 PVC service-Amenity Area 5,726.32 0.00 0.00 

:206 Long 14/2'" water Sel'\lica-VVM • 5,261.31 0.00 0.00 
Amenityma 

209 Sidewall< - /lmenity Area 45,540.00 0.00 0.00 

210 s;-.11< Ramps-Amenity Area 1.180.96 0.00 0.00 

F 
Ma!Grlals 
PresonUll 

Storad 

{Not!nD o,E) 
0.00 

0.00 

OJJO 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
G.00 

0.00 
0,00 

Page4of5 

Appllcatlon No. : 1 

AppDoatlon Date : 11/2D/19 
To: 11/30/19 

Archlteol'& PrGjectNc.: 

G H 

To<al % e.,...,. 
COfflJllsled (G/CJ ToFlni:sti 
and Stored (C-G) 

Tollalll 

(D+E>f) 

0.00 0.00% 3,745.56 

0.00 0.00% 27,178.17 

0.00 0.00% 8,351.58 

0.00 0.00% 44,333.65 

0.00 0.00% 21,273.12 
0.00 0.00% 114,074.45 
0.00 0.00% 3,252.84 

0.00 0.00% 67,176.86 

0.00 0.00% 65,006.65 

8,309.18 6.00% 130,177.0S 

24,508.16 100.00% 0.00 
0.00 0.00% 6,611.50 

3,341.94 15.00% 18,937.89 
1,823.85 10.00% 16,414.77 

0.00 0.00% 6,607.40 
0.00 0.00% 3,654.15 
0.00 0.00% 25,083.20 

0.00 0.00% 48,067.65 
0.00 0.00% 6,685.25 
0.00 0.00% 7,624.50 
0.00 0.00% 11,557.70 
0.00 0.00% 1,387.90 
0.00 0.00% 5,726.32 
0.00 0.00% 5,261.31 

0.00 0.00% 45,540.00 
0.00 0.00% 1,180.96 

l 

R°""""90 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

830.92 

2,450.82 
0.00 

334.1S 
182,39 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
Application and Certification for Payment, containing 
Contrac\Or's signed certificaticn is attac:1-ed. 
ln tabulations. betow. amounts are stated to tbe nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable ra.tainage for line items may ai:ply. 

Invoice#: 19~.01 Contract: 19021. Eagle Landing ~ lnml5trueturse 

A B C D E 

ttom Oescrfptlon of Work Schedul;,d WorkCompl8ted 
Na. v .... FromPreYlous ThJs:Pmiod 

Ap-• In Place 
(D<-E) 

211 seed & Muidl - Gr~ Areas - 13,980.80 (l(J() 0.00 
Amenity Area 

212 1z· HP-Amenity Area 6,022.50 0.00 0.00 
213 12• MESAproos -Amenity Area 4,470.30 0.00 0.00 

214 Sift Fence - Perimeter Site- Boundary 2,820.00 0.00 2,820.00 
Swale -Amenity Area 

215 Nne Gra:ie Swale-Boundary Swale- 1.521.00 0.00 0.00 
Amenity Area 

216 st Augustine Sod - Boundary SWale - 2,565.00 0.00 0.00 
Amenity Area 

400 Fine Grafe Pocket Par!< - Pocket 1,320.80 QOO 0.00 
Parl<(PN1) 

401 Seed & M<llcll • Pocket Par!< (PN1} 863.B0 0.00 0.00 
402 Clearing & Grubbing· Pocket Par!< 1,128.52 QOO 0.00 

(PN2) 
403 Topso!I Cut· Haut & Dump in Rear 455.00 0.00 0.00 

LOts & Open Space 
404 Spread Onsile Fill Stodqlile-Pocket 4,309.20 0.00 0.00 

Parl<{PN2) 
405 Fine Grade Pocket Parl<- Pocket 439.40 0.00 0.00 

Palk{PN2) 
405 Seed & Mulch- Pocket Parl<(PN2} 287.30 0.00 0.00 

500 Eleetrical Conduit 64,519.16 0.00 0.00 

600 2-1/'Z' AT&T Conduit Crossings 5,455.32 0.00 0.00 

Grand Totals 1,936,6$7.01 0.00 121,111.36 

F 
Materials 
Pmsently 

StOO>d 

(Not ln D or E) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

PageSofS 

AppUcatlon No. : 1 

Application Date : 11/20/19 
To: 11/3Q/19 

Arc111teefs l'roJect No.: 

G ff 
Total % Balance 

Cornpliilt«I (G/C) TcRni8h 
and Stored [<:-<Ti) 

To Da1e 

(D+E+F) 

0.00 0.00% 13.980.80 

0.00 0.00% 6,022.50 
0.00 0.00% 4,470.30 

2,820.00 100.00% 0.00 

0.00 0.00% 1,521.00 

0.00 0.00% 2,565.00 

0.00 0.00% 1,320.BO 

QOO 0.00% 863.60 
0.00 0.00% 1,128.52 

0.00 0.00% "55.00 

0.00 0.00% 4.309.20 

0.00 0.00% 439.40 

0.00 0.00% 287.30 
0.00 0.00% 64,519.16 
0.00 0.00% 5,455.32 

121,111.35 6.25% 11815,646.SS 

I 

"""'"'°90 

0.00 

0.00 
(l(J() 

282.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,111.14 



REQUISITION FORM 

South Village CDD 
2019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Commwtlty Development District (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trnstee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Second and Fourth 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Indenture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized te1ms used herein 
shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 045 

(B) Payee: EILAND & ASSOCIATES 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 825.00 

(D) Invoice: 46596 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been 
incurred by the District , that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set f01th above was incurred in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attaclnnent upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set f01th above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The w1dersigned hereby fwther ce1tifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, Al<A WESTBANI< 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Authorized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or consh·uction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the portion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the rep01t of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, Al<A WESTBANI< 



Eiland & Associates, Inc. 
615 Blanding Boulevard 

Orange Patk, FL 32073,6312 
Ph, {904) 272-1000 Fax (904) 272-5443 

Invoice To: 

East West Partners 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian VA 23112-2253 

Phone: 804-7 39-3800 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Ordered By: Dean Vincent 

TIN VOI CIE 

Date Invoice# 

11/21/2019 46596 

Map# Job# 

40756B 

Terms 

Oue on receipt 

Amouot 

Setting PCP's@ Oakland Hills at Eagle Landing and 
Tynes Blvd, Clay County, Florida, 

825.00 

Work Period: 11/12/19 thru 11/15/19 

Total $825.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $825.00 

Payments not received within 30 days from Invoice date are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% per month. 
Payments not received within 90 days from Invoice date are subject to a lien being flied on the above capUoned property, 



REQUIS ITION FORM 

South Village CDD 
2019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Second and Fourth 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Indenture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein 
shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 

(B) Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

(D) Invoice: 

046 

ACCESS ECOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES 

$1,996.25 

19-1117-00B 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been 
incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Accotmt and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set forth above was incuned in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set fo1th above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further ce1tifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on accotmt of any retained percentage which the District is at the date _of such ce1tificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, Al<A WESTBANI( 



Attached hereto are origina ls of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the prope1ty acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Authorized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this reqms1t1on is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the po1tion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the repo1t of the Consu lting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indentu re, as such rep01t shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, Al<A WESTBANI< 



Accasa Ecological Assoc. 
Jacksonville, Inc. 
2720 Park Street, Suile 201 
Jacl<ooovllle, FL 32205 

!NVO~CE 

Phone: (904) 826-6908 
INVOICE tf 9•1117-00B 

CATE: NOVEMBER 17, 2019 

Bill TO 

WB Investment Company 
Attention: Dean Vincent 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian, VA 23112 

NOTE NEW ADDRE§Si 
2120 Park street. suite 201 
Jacksonvme, FL 3220s 

Page 1 of 2 

Project Name 

l9-1117-00B Westbank Parcel 

DATE ITEM DeSCRIPnoN HOURS RATU 

9/30/2019 Shanks,John Submit Language for CE 
2.0 92.50 Signage for VNB and UB 

10/01/2019 Shanks, John Meet w/ Craig, Update RAI 
2.5 92.50 Response 

10/03/2019 Sh1111ks, John Coordinate w/ Craig on 
1.0 92.50 SJRWMD Pennit 

10/04/2019 Shanks,John Submit SJRWMD Permit to 
Corps for IP, Follow up on 2.0 92.50 
Timing Requirements 

10/09/2019 Shanks, John IP Coordination l.O 92.50 

10/10/2019 Shanks, John Mitigation Contract for Closing 1.0 92.50 
10/14/2019 Shanks, John Correspondence with B Carey 1.0 92.50 
10/15/2019 Shanks,John Meeting with Corps PM Drop 4.0 92.50 off Check for Fee, Receive IP 

10/15/2019 Fee Reimbursement for Federal 
Pennit Fee - ~ 

10/16/2019 Shanks, John Mitigation Contract Details and 
1.5 92.50 Closing Preparation 

TOTAL 
Make all eheci<a payable to Aooeoe Ecological Assoc. Jeckaonvllle Inc. 
Tolnl due In 16 do.ye. Overdue occounlll eub)!Jcl to a service chorge ol 1% per month. 

Thank you for your buelnesst 

[fe. v' rz.l i 

AMOUNT 

185.00 

231.25 

92.50 

185.00 

92.50 

92.50 

92.50 

370.00 

100.00 

138.75 

CONT ... 



Acceoo Ecological Assoc. 
Jacksonville, Inc. 
2720 Park Street, Sulto 201 
Jaci<Bonvlllo, FL 32205 
Phone; (~04) 628.e908 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #19,1117-008 
DATE: NOVEMBER 17, 2019 

BJLL TO 

WB Investment Company 
Attention: Dean Vincent 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian, VA 23112 

NOTE NEW ADDRESS: 
2120 P!rk street, suite 201 
Jac11aanvme. EL a22os 

Pam)2Clf2 

Project Name 

19-1117-00B Westbank Parcel 

CAT£ ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS RAT£ 

10/17/2019 Shanks, John Mitigation Contract Details and 
2.0 92,50 Closing Preparation 

10/24/2019 Shanks, John Submit Mitigation Documents 
2.5 92.50 to Agencies 

TOTAL 
Mako all oh&ci<s payablo to Aooo .. Ecologlcel Auoe, Jad<eonville Inc. 
rota! due In Hi daya. Overdue aceounl.$ subject ,o a eerv~ charge of 1% pet month. 

Thank you for your business! 

AMOUIIT 

185.00 

231.25 

$1996.25 



REQUISITION FORl\1 

South Village COD 
2019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the te1ms of the Master Trust 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando , Florida, as trustee (the "Trustee") , 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Second and Fourth 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Tmstee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Indenture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein 
shall have the m eaning ascribed to such te1m in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 047 

(B) Payee: EILAND & ASSOCIATES 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 600.00 

(D) Invoice: 46568 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby ce1tifies that obligations in the stated amount set f01th above have been 
incurred by the District, that each disbursement set fo1th above is a proper charge again st the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount , if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set fo1th above was inctmed in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and each repre sents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set f01th above, which has not been released or will not be release d 
simultaneou sly with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby fmther certifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such ce1tificate entitled to reta in. 

If thi s requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbur sements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, Al<A WESTBANI< 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Authorized Officer 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER 'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbw-sement from other than Capita lized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the p01tion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the rep01t of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, AKA WESTBANI< 

is, .. 



Eiland &. Associates, Inc. 
615 Blanding Boulevard 

Orange Park, FL 32073-6312 
Ph. (904) 272-1000 Fax (904) 272-5443 

Invoice To: 

East West Partners 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian VA 23112 -2 253 

Phone: 804-739-3800 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Ordered By: Dean Vincent 

i)GJ/ -- ~--- ------1? ~ R 
Kl\TVOTICE 

Dnte Invoice# 

11/5/2019 46568 

Mnp## Job# 

41562B 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

Amount 

Setting control points for contractor at Eagle Rock, 
Clay County, Florida. 

600.00 

Work Period: 10/07/19 

Total $600.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balanc:e Due $600.00 

Payments not received within 30 days from Invoice date are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% per month. 
Payments not received within 90 days from Invoice date are subject to a lien being filed on the above captioned property. 



REQUlfSITYON FORM 

South Village CDD 
~019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pmsuant to the terms of the Master Trust 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Ban1c National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the "Trustee") , 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture" ), as amended and suppleme nted by the Second and Fourth 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trnstee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Indenture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein 
shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 048 

(B) Payee: EILAND & ASSOCIATES 

(C) Amount Payable: $2,332.50 

(D) Invoice: 46619 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been 
incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set forth above was incurred in connection with the acquis ition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon , or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payab le to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneous ly with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further ce1tifies that such requisition contains no item repres enting payment 
on account of any retained percentage which th e District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisit ion is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for p ayment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the Dish·ict approv ing 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursuant to this 
requis ition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, Al<A WESTBANI( 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the prope1ty acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: --------
Authorized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisiti on is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or constrnction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the portion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the rep01t of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such repo1t shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, Al<A WESTBANI( 



Eiland & Associates, Inc. 
615 Blanding Boulevard 

Orange Park, FL 32073,6312 
Ph. (904) 272-1000 Fax (904) 272-5443 

Invoice To: I 
East West Partners 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian VA 23112-2253 

Phone: 804-739-3800 

w(i:) ~hd-

Date Invoice# 

12/3/2019 46619 

Map# Job# 

PRELIM PLAT 41562B 

Terms 

I o1110 -C/10<10 
Due on receipt 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED Amount 

Ordered By: Dean Vincent 

Preparing Preliminary Plat and Clay County Plat 2,332.50 
Review Fee~ Eagle Rock at Eagle Landing, Clay 
County, Florida. 

"/?<?...t.J •. J.k(, - , .. (} /J~(J 

v "( 
~ ~ 

12/r; ft;' 

Total $2,332.50 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $2,332.50 

Payments not received within 30 days from Invoice date are subject to a finance charge of 1.5% per month. 
Payments not received within 90 days from Invoice dale are subject to a lien being flied on the above captioned property. 



REQU ISITION FORM 

South Village CDD 
2019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned , an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the te1ms of the Master Trust 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture") , as amended and supplemented by the Second and Fourth 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Indenture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter refened to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein 
shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 049 

(B) Payee: ETM 

(C) Amount Payable: $2,276 .02 

(D) Invoice: 0192271 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby ce1tifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been 
incuned by the District, that each disbursement set fo11h above is a prop er charge against the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set fo1th above was incuned in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and e~ch represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project , and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby fmther ce11ifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set fo1th above , which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The lmdersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governin g Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbmsements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, Al<A WESTBANI< 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: --------
Authorized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consult ing Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the portion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the rep01t of the Consult ing Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture , as such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, Al(A WESTBANI( 



South Village CDD 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian, VA 23112 

1-a710. 
9\1.30 

U,v ri-)q) 11 
November 5, 2019 
Project No: 17186.16000 
Invoice No; 0192271 

Project 17186.16000 Westbank ResldenUal Phase 2 - CEI Services 
Profe99tona1 services rendered through October 26, 2019 
Professional Pemonnel 

Sr. Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 
Donchez, James 

Inspector 
Hicks, Sommer 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Expanses 
Mileage 

Total Expenses 

Labor 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Hours 

Current 
2,240.00 

4.00 
1,00 

12.50 
17.50 

Rate 

148,00 
148.00 

120.00 

1.15tlmes 

Prior 
0.00 

Amount 

592,00 
148.00 

1,500.00 
2,240.00 

31.32 
31,32 

To-Date 
2,240.00 

40,042.11 
37,802.11 

Invoice Total this Period 

england, Thim)& ITlillar, Inc. 
O~IM •I\.WCAl•P.'1'00\ l •(» •U.'l)IC.Yt/Mf!KII 

umOduA.q.cwttit.1•~._rmmu,wnt"1-l»O•bs~4Mltt 
CJ.<:ltllY,llC.OXO,lt 

2,240.00 

36.02 

$2,276.02 



REQUISITION FORM 

South Village CDD 
2019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development Distric t (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trnst 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Banlc National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the "Tmstee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Second and Fomth 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trnstee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Inden ture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein 
shall have the meaning ascribed to such tenn in the Indentme): 

(A) Requisition No.: 050 

(B) Payee: ETM 

(C) Amount Payable: $2,007.87 

(D) Invoice: 0192482 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby ce1tifies that obligations in the stated amount set fo1th above have been 
incurred by the District, that each disbmsement set fo1th above is a proper charge against the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set fmth above was inctmed in connection with the acquisition and constrnction of the Districtwide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby fmther ce1tifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such ce1tificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, AKA WESTBANI< 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Authorized Officer 

CONSUL TING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby ce1tifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the pmtion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the repmt of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

\ \ \ \ \\l !U: , .. . 
• \ \ 1·· , .... '' . . ' • / ' / 

•.· -~..... "" ~·. ,..> J ,.~·, / ' . ,- ·,, .·<" "\-,• ·······:·,:··-.. l_. "/ ; en P E-'r"\ .. •·\,.:,'~·-~i-.).2 · ·~ "-:) --:-........ 
' .:• .. r. •,, ., \,• .. \ \\ '°~·' 

.//../J'l!-J'I-IJ,f-1[:._..::::=::;:·:;:?=;/ :::,.l :,__/ _, _•_,.:u_·J~::i··:.?. \\ ~~-~ 
'HJ ·-· 

f)' i,x::c. l) i: .' .(11 ::-:; 
J :-.., , • • 

/ ,,. . .... (~ , . . ·: :· 
",•;. ( ) ' · . /-·, ()0 1~') './/') . :_-, 

~ .,; ,. • II,: ,I..;: l: -_~ .. • : ~ ;• ,. •t: • ~ •~:•~ 
., / . ~_,.;,-'t\ l '\I \ \\ 

- : . I Ii! I .i \0

\\ \ \ \ \ •• 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, Al<A WESTBANI< 



South VIiiage COD 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian, VA 23112 

December 3, 2019 
Project No: 17186.16000 
Invoice No: 0192482 

Project 17186.16000 Westbank Residential Phase 2 - CEI Services 
Professional Seryices rendered through November 23, 2019 
Professional Personnel 

Sr. Inspector 
Brooks, Jeffrey 

Inspector 
Hicks, Sommer 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Expenses 
MIieage 
Wireless Telephone 

Total Expenses 

Labor 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 
Number 
0192271 
Total 

Hours 

Current 
1,955.07 

5.00 

26.00 
31.00 

Rate 

75.27 

60.72 

1.15tlmes 

Prior 
2,240.00 

Amount 

376.35 

1,578.72 
1,955.07 

44.66 
1.25 

45.91 

To-Date 
4,195.07 

40,042.11 
35,847.04 

Invoice Total this Period 

Date 
11/5/2019 

Balance 
2,276.02 
2,276.02 

Total Now Due 

England· Thim) &millar,lnc. 
V,;!,tU\S•fU-•SUl/EYOl,l•G1$•Wo,:,fEIJIOITt<:1S 

11mO.Jstk.QJrf.'1tflolJ,Jt:bMt11.rO'dl~s.1•l,iffl4U-b>.'Q•tuCl)(.ffl4~ 

C-.<Ole'..M lCO>:mlt 

1,955.07 

62.80 

$2,007.87 

$4,283.89 



REQUISIT ION FORM 

South Village COD 
2019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the tenns of the Master Trnst 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Second and Fmutb 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Indenture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter refened to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein 
shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 

(B) Payee: 

(C) Amount Payable: 

(D) Invoice: 

051 

BAKERS CONSTRUCTORS, INC. 

$ 58,730.40 

19021.01 - PAY APP #2 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been 
incmTed by the District, that each disbursement set fo1th above is a proper charge against the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set fo1th above was inc1med in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby ftuther certifies that there bas not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set fo1th above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby ftuther ce1tifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, Al<A WESTBANI< 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the prope1ty acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested . 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: 
Authorized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the portion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such rep01t shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-ELG, Al<A WESTBANI< 



UUil 

APPLICAT ION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT ln, ·o irc #: 1902 1.02 

To Owner: South Village Community Developemnt Di Project 19021 . Eagle Lan:ling - 1nrras1n,:luree 
475 West Town Place 

AppliCltion No. : 2 Distnootion ID: 
c:::J O•.ner 
c::::J Architect 

l:=:::J Contractor 
Suite 114 
St Augustine. FL 32092 

From Conlr3dor: Baker Constructors, Inc. 

Contract For. 

70 Shirley 8. James Drive 

Savannah, GA3 1408 

Grading & Site Improvement 

Vi• Althileet: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Apptie:i.tion is trede for payment. as shown below. in conncaio."l \\;th the Conlr.lcL 
Conlirur.iticn Sheet lS .attached. 

1. Original Contract Sum ................. ... ... . 

2. Net Change By Change Order .. ...... .... .. . .... . 

3. Contract Sum To Date .............. . ....... . .. . 

4. Total Completed and Stored To Date . . .... .... . . .. . 

5. Retainage: 
a. 10.001. of Completed Work 

$18,749.59 

~- 0.00% of Stored Material S0.00 

Total Retainage ..... . ... ...... . .......... . 

6. Total Earned Less Retainage ... ... ..•.......... 

7. Less Previous Certificates For Payments .... ••... . 

8. Current Payment Due .......•................. 

9. Balance To Finish. Plus Retainage ..... . . . . .... . . 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY Additions 
Tola! changes 3pprO'Jed 
in previous months by Owner SO.OD 

Tel21 ~pn,ved \his Month SO.OD 

TOTALS S0.00 

Net Changes By Change Order $0 .00 

$1 ,936.657.01 

$0.00 

S1 ,936,657 .01 

S187.495.87 

$18,749.59 

$168,746.28 

S109,000.2 1 

$59,746.07 

S1 .767.910.73 

Deductions 

SO.DO 

SO.OD 

SO.OD 

Period To: 12/31/2019 
c::::J 
c:::J f:~~ .... ·.:'•v.i /\, . ....:.::.- {~ 

l 
..... ' ,· ~ 1-'- \.1..i Project Nos: i 0-7 IO · 9.3,00'C ·:· .: \' ' :.Pj ((_ ~ 

~i ... (Vf) 
ConlractD.ru!: 

,I,; 5 ° ...., 361:l• s.:-~ .:i:1> '-> • / ,;;;:,, 1"\.J 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractoc's knowledge. 
information. and belief. the worl< covered by this Application for Payment has been 
completed in accordance wi th the Contract Documents. That all amounts have been 
paid by lhe Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were 
issued and payments received from the Owner . and that amen! payment shown 
herein is now due. 

CONTRACTOR: Baker Constructors . Inc. 

--7~ {. -
_,..,.--c::::;, •. /'---;,.::._C-/ ~ 

By: / ? I ~ \ Date: n,,l-w/1~ 
L/ \ 

Slate ot v\l-1'tf.;ri""r._ v. ColSltyot C,.ht{.,J~..e,.Jr.-...,.. 
Subsctibedindswomtobeloremetns 7.))-~ dayo r \),e.V....,,t'n;\o.,.A, 't,O l '1 
Notary Pub~c: ~ 1 / i I ,1 ! 
MyConvnissione,q,ires: / tU.-!l,•vl,v\ /V • ,:J, ~Uv:V / \_ _ 

td;Wl-3: N. Turner \'1-\\,\A \1,, '1-01-Q , 
1 

~ ~ - -,- - i -- \ :hathsni Cccnty 
ARCHITECrs CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT ~J__ .::.-,.,, o' Gcor•ii:.> 

... _:(f'i(.p y f'! iP.: jG 

In accordance with lhe Con:ract Doa.rnenlS. based on on-site o""'f'vdtiQ~ ~!!:'e:Cfi!l! ~• ., ~ .. ;,.,, .,, ?r, 
comprising the abo..., app~cation. the An:titect certifies lo tr.a 0.•.-ier that'(o'tr.a 'ties!"of ~ -~" , J . , 1 1 • • " ~ 
Atcl'ileCl's kr.ow!edge, inlormation, and belier. the Work has progressed as io:licaled. 
the quality of the Wock is in accordance with ll1e Contract Documenls, ao:l lhe Con!ractor 
is entitled to paymert of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AtdOUNTCERTIFIED $ 59 .746.07 

(lll tiieh c,pt~nation if am::iunl certified dlffcrs from the amounl ap(;bea. Jmtial aD figures on lhisA;:piK::Jtion and on lh1 
Continual'°!_' Shttl that ar~ CM"!;cd to confonn t"Jlh the ;,mount ce,tjlied.) _,,,_.,,. ii LL 
By: ~ Date :~ 

This Certitpte is not li egotiable . The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance. payment, and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
Application and Certification for Payment. containing 
Contra::tor's signed certification is attached. 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on Contracts where-variable retainage for line items may appfy. 

rnvoice #: 1so2.1.02 Contract : 19021. Eagle Landing ~ lnfrastructuree 

A B C D E 

lt&m Description ofWork Schedu~d Work Compltded 
N~ Value FromPwVious ThJsParfod 

ApprcaUon lnPlace 
(D+E) 

100 Clearing & Grubbing - Roaaw-dy 29,466.79 29,466.79 0.00 
Pricing 

101 Topsoil Cut- Haul & Dump in Rear 11,943.75 11,943.75 0.00 
Lots & Open Spa<:e 

102 Spread Onsite Fill Stockpile- 78,223.95 19,419.33 58,804.62 
Roadway Pricing 

103 Fine Grade R1W Green Area~ 5,387.90 0,00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

104 Silt Fence- Perimeter Site-Roadway 11,891.00 11,891.00 0.00 
Pricfng 

105 ConstructiOn E>at - Roadway Pricing 7,308.30 7,308.30 0.00 
106 Curb fnlet Protection - Roadway 1,734.24 0.00 0.00 

Pricing 
107 Outlet Protection - Roadway Pricing 325.17 0.00 0.00 
108 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Bid- 1,860-27 279.04 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
109 Demo E>isting strUdllres - Roadway 2,172.89 0.00 0.00 

Pricing 
110 32'" Sod S<ripAlong BOC-Roadway 9.775.50 0.00 0.00 

Pricing 
111 Seed&Mwm-ROW-Roooway 2,923.20 0.00 o.oo 

Pricing 
112 12'' LBR40 Subgrade- Roadway 52,706.55 0.00 0.00 

Pricing 
113 6" Llmerock Base - Roadway Pricing 74,136.15 0.00 0.00 
114 1" A,phalt SP- 9.5 (1st lift only) - 60,588.00 0.00 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
115 18"Miami Cur& Gutter-Roadway 73,710.00 0.00 0.00 

Pricing 
116 Sidewalk at Common Areas~ 5,148.00 0.00 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
117 Sidewalk Ramps - Roadway Pricing 7,676.24 0.00 0.00 
118 Signage & Striping - Roadway Pricing 5,186.61 0.00 0.00 
119 Curb fnlet - RoadWay Pricing 110,425.76 0.00 0.00 
120 Storm Manhole - Roadway Pricing 25,83525 0.00 0.00 
121 36" MES - Roadway Pncing 3,946.97 0.00 0.00 
122 Connect 36" RCP to 36" RCP - 3,804.47 0.00 0.00 

Roadw"'" Priclnt1 

F 

Materfals 
Presently 

stored 

(Not In Dor E} 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Page2 of5 

Application No. : 2 

Application Date: 12/20/19 
To: 12/31/19 

Architects Project No.: 

G K 
Total % -Completed (G/C} ToRnlsh 

andstored (C-G) 
TODa!& 

(D+E+F) 

29,466.79 100.00% 0.00 

11,943.75 100.0~/4 0.00 

78,223.95 100.00% 0.00 

0.00 0.(Xl% 5,387.90 

11.891.00 100.00% 0.00 

7,308.30 100.00% 0.00 
0.00 0.00% 1,734.24 

D.00 0.00% 325.17 
279.04 15.00% 1,58123 

0.00 0.00% 2,172.89 

0.00 0.00% 9,775.50 

0.00 0.00% 2,923.20 

0.00 0.00% 52,700.55 

0,00 0.00% 74,136.15 
0,00 0.00% 6□,588.00 

0.00 0.00% 73,710.00 

0.00 0.00% 5,148.00 

0.00 0.00% 7,67624 
D.00 o.00% 5.186.61 
0.00 0.00% 110,425.76 
0.00 0.00% 25,,835.25 
0.00 0.00% 3,946.97 
0.00 0.00% 3,804.47 

I 
Reta!Rage 

2,946.68 

1,194.38 

7.822.39 

0.00 

1,189.10 

730.83 
0.00 

D.00 
27.90 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
AppDcation and Certification for Payment. containing 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on Contracts where 'llariable retainage forlcne items may apply. 

Invoice#: 19021.02 Contract: 10021. Eagle Landlng - lnfrastructuree 

A B C D e 
Item DBScrfptfon of Work Scheduml Work Completed 
No. Va>,o Ft0mPrevious ThiSPeriod 

Appitatlon !nPlac& 
{D+E) 

123 Connect 30"' RCP to Ex structure- 5,171.94 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

124 15'" RCP - RoadYr.ly Pricing 15,303.90 0.00 0.00 
125 18"RCP-RoadwayPricing 61,832.43 0.00 0.00 
126 24" RCP- Roadway Pricing 30,798.65 0.00 0.00 
127 30" RCP- Roadway Pricing 30,624.48 0.00 0.00 
128 36" RCP-Roadway Prid.ng 12,050.69 0.00 0.00 
129 8° PVC· DR18 WM - Roadway 

Pricing 
86,110.50 0.00 0.00 

130 8" Gate ¼Ive- WM- Roadway 
Pricing 

16,830.72 0.00 0.00 

131 8" Tie-In - WM • RoadYr.ly Pricing 7.410.90 0.00 0.00 
132 8" Conflict: Crossing-WM-Roadway 

Pricing 
7,138.62 0.00 0.00 

133 Fire HydrantA=mbly -WM - 21,248.25 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

134 2" Rushing Hydrant-WM - Roadway 
Pricing 

3,201.90 0.00 0.00 

135 Sample Point-WM-Roadway 
Pricing 

2,823.0S 0.00 0.00 

136 Short Single 1Arater Service-WM-
Roadway Pricing 

8,676.00 000 0.00 

137 Short Doob!e Water Service-WM- 20,909.25 0.00 0.00 
Roadway ?ricing 

138 Long Single 'Maler Service - WM -
Roadway Pricing 

4,194.06 0.00 0.00 

139 Long Double Water Service - WM -
Roadway Pricing 

47,463.57 0.00 0.00 

140 8" PVC- DR18 Reuse- Roadway 88,342.40 0.00 0.00 
Pricing 

141 8" Gate ¼Ive- Reuse - Roadway 
Pricing 

16,830.72 000 0.00 

142 8" Tie-fn - Reuse - Roadway Pricing 7,410.90 0.00 0.00 
143 8" Conffid: Crossirg- Reuse- 7,100.85 0.00 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
144 2" Flushing Hydrant- Reuse-

Roadway Pricing 
3,201.90 0.00 0.00 

145 Test Point - Reuse-Roadway Pricing 2,823.05 0.00 0.00 

F 
Material$ 
Presantly 
stonad 

{Notln DorE) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page3 of5 

Application No. : 2 

Application Date; 12120115 
To: 12131119 

Architect's Project No.: 

G H 
TO!al % Balanco 

Completed (GIC) To Fin£sll 
and Stored (C-G) 

To Dato 

(l>+E+F) 

0.00 0.00% 5,171.94 

0.00 0.00% 15,303.90 
0.00 0.00% 81,832.43 
0.00 0.00% 30.798.65 
0.00 0.00% 30,624.48 
0.00 0.00% 12,050.69 
0.00 0.00% 86,110.50 

0.00 0.00% 1s,a30.n 

0.00 0.00% 7,410.90 
0.00 0.00% 7,138.62 

0.00 0.Cl0% 21.248.25 

0.00 0.00% 3,201.90 

0.00 0.00% 2,823.05 

0.00 0.00% 8,676.00 

0.00 0.())% 20,999.25 

0.00 0.00% 4,194.06 

0.00 0.00% 47,463.57 

0.00 O.CXJ% 88,342.40 

0.00 0.00% 16.830.72 

0.00 0.00% 7.410.90 
0.00 0.00% 7,100.85 

0.00 0.00% 3,201.90 

0.00 0.00% 2,623.05 

I 

Relablage 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
Application and CertifiCation for Payment, containing 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. 
ln tabulations below. amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 
Use Cotumn r on Contracts where variable retain.age for frne items may apply. 

lnvoice # : 18021.02 Contract: 19021. Eagle Landing - tnfrastructuree 

A 8 C 0 E 
Item Description Of Work Schedubd WorkComplated 
No. Value From.Ptevious This Period 

App!loallon !n Place 
(0+€) 

146 Short Single 'Nater Service - Reuse - 3,745.56 O.IJO 0.00 

147 
Roadway Pricing 
Short Doubfe Water Service-Reuse- 27.176.17 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

146 long Single Water Service- Reuse- 8.351.56 0.00 0.00 
RoadWay Pricing 

149 Long Double Water Service-Reuse - 44,333.65 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

150 8" DR--26 PVC- RoadWay Pricing 21,273.12 0.00 0.00 
151 10" DR-26 P\C - Roachr,ay Pridrg 114,074.46 0.00 0.00 
152 Connect to E)isting 1 o• Stub - 3.252.84 0.00 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
153 Sanitary Sewer MH-Roadway B1,1?a86 0.00 0.00 

Pricing 
154 6" Sanitary Sewer Sernee (CCUA) - 65,066.65 0.00 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
155 Mcbllfzation / Genera.I Conditions - 138,486.27 8,309.18 5,539.45 

Roadway Pricing 
155 Payment & Performance Bonds 24,508.16 24.508,16 0.00 
157 Two Year\Muraoty Bond 6,611.50 0.00 0.00 
158 Survey Stakeout =9.63 3,341.94 0.00 
159 Geotsch Testing (Streets & Lots) 18,238.63 1./323.86 911.93 
160 Clay Engineering & CCUAAs-Buifts 6.807.40 0.00 o.oo 
200 Construfi011El<it-Amenityhea 3,654.15 0.00 0.00 
201 Fine Grade Green Areas - Amenity 25,08&20 0.00 0.00 

Area 

~ 
11 - 202 Site CUt to Fill -Amenity Area 46,067.65 0.00 0.00 

),,- 203 12" l.BR40 Subgrade-Amenily hea 6.685.25 0.00 0.00 

')~ 204 6" Limarodc Base - Amenity Area 7,624.50 0.00 0.00 

\ 205 1.6" Asphalt SP-9.5-Alreoity Are,, 11,557.70 0.00 0.00 
206 Signage & Stripi~ -Amenity kea 1,367.90 0.00 0.00 
207 6" OR-26 PVC Service -Arreoily hea 5,726.32 0.00 0.00 
208 Long 1-112" Water Service- WM- 5,261.31 0.00 0.00 

Alrenily Are,, 
209 Sidawalk -lmenitykea 45,540.00 0.00 0.00 
210 Sodewalk Ramps -hneoity Area 1,180.96 0.00 0.00 

F 
Materla!s 
PrasonUy 

Stored 

(Not in D or E) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Page4of5 

AppUcation No. : 2 

Application Date : 1212D/19 
To: 12/31119 

Arehiteefs Pro;Ject No.: 

G H 
Total % Baf;mce 

CompEeted (G/C) To Fln!sh 
and Stored (C-G) 

To Dam 

(D+E+F) 

0.00 0.()0% 3,745.56 

0.00 0.00% 27,178.17 

0.00 0.00¼, 8,351.58 

0.00 0.00% 44,333..65 

0.00 0.00% 21,27a12 
0.00 0.00% 114,074.46 
0.00 0.00% 3,252.84 

0.00 0.00% 67,176.86 

0.00 0.00% 65,056.65 

13,846.63 10.00% 124,637.64 

24,508.16 100.00% 0.00 
0.00 0.00% 6,611.50 

3,341.94 15.00% 18,937.69 
2.735.79 15.00% 15,502.84 

0.00 0.00% 6,807.40 
0.00 0.00% 3,654.15 
0.00 0.{)0% 25.083.20 

0.00 0.00% 48,057.65 
0.00 0.00% 6,685.25 
0.00 0.00% 7,624.50 
0.00 0.00% 11,557.70 
0.00 0.00% 1,357.90 
0.00 0.00% 5.'126.32 
0.00 0.00% 5,251.31 

0.00 0.00% 45,540.00 
0.00 0.00% 1,180.96 

' Reta.Inage 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,384.87 

2,450.82 
0.00 

334.19 
273.58 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
o.oo 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
Applicatiori and Certification for Payment, containing 
Contractor's signed certificatim is attacred. 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest donar. 
use Column Jon Contracts where variable retainage for line Items may apply_ 

Invoice#: 19021.02 Contract: 19021. Eagle Landing- lnfrastructure-e 

A B C 0 E 

ttam Daserlption ofWork Scheduled Work: Completed 
No. Value FromPruvrous ThisPerlod 

App!ieatfor'l In Place 
(O+E) 

211 Seed & MLilch- Green Areas- 13,980.80 0.00 0.00 
Amenity Area 

212 12" HP -Amenity Area 6,022.50 0.00 0.00 

213 12" MESAp-ons -Amenity Area 4,470.30 0.00 0.00 
214 Silt Fence - Perimeter Site - Boundary 2,820.00 2,820.00 0.00 

Swale-Amenity Area 
215 Rne Graie SWale- Boundary SWafe- 1,521.00 0.00 0.00 

Amenity Area 
216 St Augustine Sod• Boundary Swale• 2,565.00 0.00 0.00 

Amenity Area 

-~ 400 Fme Gra:fe Pocket Park- Pocket 1,320.80 0.00 0.00 
Park (PN1) 

'.) CJ 
401 Seed & Mulch- Pocket Pan< (PN1) 863.60 0.00 0.00 

..--, 402 Clearing & Grutillng • Pocket Pan< 1,128.52 0.00 (1,128.52 

~ 
(PN2) 

t 403 Tops01l Cut-Haul & Dump in Rear 465.00 0.00 0.00 
Lots & Open Space 

D 404 Spread Onsite Fill Stodq:iife- Pocket 4,309.20 0.00 0.00 
0 Pall<(PN2) 

3 405 Fim Grade Pocket Park- Pocket 439.40 0.00 0.00 

Q Park(PN2) 
406 Seed & Mulch· Pocket Pan< (PN2) 287,30 0.00 0.00 
500 Ele::lrical Conduit 64,519.16 0.00 0.00 
600 2-1/Z' AT&T Conduit Crossings 5.455.32 0.00 0.00 

/ J; 
~ 

'/ 

Grand Totals 1,936,657.01 121,111..35 66,384.52 

' 

Application No. : 

Application Date : 
To: 

Architect's Project NQ.: 

F G 
Mato,iaJs Tolal % 
Presently Completed (G/C} 

Stonxl and Stored 
To Date 

{Not In D or E) (D+E+f) 

0.00 0.00 OJJJ0/4 

o.oo 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 0.00% 
0.00 2,820.00 100.00% 

0.00 0.00 OJXl% 

0.00 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 0.00% 

_) 0.00 1,128.52 100.00% 

0.00 0.00 OJX)o/,;, 

0.00 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00 0.00% 
0.00 0.00 OJXI% 
0.00 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 187.495.87 9.68% 

PageSofS 

2 

12120/19 
12/31/19 

H 

Balance 
ToFlnlsh 

(C-G) 

13,980.80 

6,022.50 
4,470.30 

0.00 

1,521.00 

2,565.00 

1,320.80 

863.60 
0.00 

455,00 

4,309.20 

439.40 

287.30 
64,519.16 

5,455.32 

1,749,161.14 

I 

Retafnage 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

282.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

.l@ 
'112.85 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1S,749.59 



REQUIS][TION FORM 

South Village CDD 
2019 BONDS-CONSTRUCTION FUND 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the "District") 
hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the terms of the Master Trnst 
Indenture from the District to U.S. Bank National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the "Trustee"), 
dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture") , as amended and supplemented by the Second and Fourth 
Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trnstee, dated as of February 1, 2019 (the Master Indenture as 
amended and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used herein 
shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 052 

(B) Payee: ACCESS ECOLOGICAL 

(C) Amount Payable: $ 971.25 

(D) Invoice: 19-1117-OOC 

(E) SVCDD Series 2019 CONSTRUCTION BONDS 

The undersigned hereby ce1tifies that obligations in the stated amount set fo1th above have been 
incurred by the District, that each disbursement set fo1th above is a proper charge against the Dishi.ctwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set fo1th above was incuned in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby fmther certifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursu ant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, Al<A WESTBANI< 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the prope1ty acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

By: ---------
Authorized Officer 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the portion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such rep01t shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

SVCDD-SERIES 2019 CONSTRUCTION FUND-EL6, Al<A WESTBANI< 



BILL TO 

Access Ecological Assoc. 
Jacksonville Division 
2720 Park Street, Sulte 201 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 
Phone; (904) 626-6908 

INVOICE 

INVOICE #19-1117-00C 
DATE: DECEMBER 16, 2019 

WB Investment Company 
Attention: Dean Vincent 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian, VA 23112 

NOTE NEW ADDRESS: 
2720 Park Street, Suite 201 
Jacksonville, FL 32205 

/;;i·,10-
91050 .. 

Project Name 

19-1117-00C Westbank Parcel 

DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

10/30/2019 Shanks, John Corps Mitigation Bank Pe1·mit 
3.0 92,50 277.50 

Condition Modification 

ll/5/2019 Shanks, John Corps Mitigation Bank Permit 2.0 92.50 185.00 
Condition Modification 

11/15/2019 Shanks, John Corps Mitigation Bank Pe1mit 
Condition Modification 2.0 92.50 185.00 
Application 

12/3/2019 Shanks,John Review Construction Area for 2.0 92,50 185.00 
Compliance 

12/10/2019 Shanks, John Signage Requirements 1.0 92.50 92.50 

12/13/2019 Shanks, John Signage Requirements 0.5 92.50 46.25 

TOTAL $971.25 
Make all checks payable to Access Ecolog!cal A$soc. Jacl<sonvme Inc. 
Total due In 15 days. Overdue accounta eubject to a service charge of 1% per month. 

Thank you for your business! 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

Date: December 2019 

To: SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From: Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis 

Monthly Operations Report Re: 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Christmas decorations installed towards the end of November and on display all December. 
b. The adult pool laterals in the sand filter are failing, returning sand to the pool. Project will be 

completed this winter installing new laterals and sand to the tank. 
c. The dolphin automatic pool cleaner is malfunctioning and is away being repaired. 

d. Will be working on the off season pool projects in preparation for Spring Break in March. Including 
sealing and waxing the waterslide, work to the starting blocks, furniture repairs and cleaning all 
areas. 

2. Athletic Center 
a. Southeast fitness repair has performed the semi annual preventative maintenance on all fitness 

equipment on December 23,d_ Parts are on order for faulty machines. 
b. Compressor has been replaced for dual unit HV AC to basketball court. 
c. Will be focusing on finishing painting the stairwell walls and the bottom 6ft in the basketball court. 
d. Repaired drinking fountain in the workout room. 
e. Oracle Elevator repaired the lift in the Athletic Center. 

3. Activities 
a. 8 facility rentals in November 
b. 20 people on each of the two hayrides with 20+ golf carts following behind with the parade. 
c. 9 families entered into the Holiday Lights Competition, the Wilson Family won with 152 votes. 
d. 26 kids came to the Christmas KOP, 14 kids at the NYE KOP. 
e. 46 total kids came to SOC over Christmas break, averaging 8 per day. 
f. About 100 people came to the Holiday Carnival on the Green after brunch. 
g. 49 Angels were provided for from the Angel Tree at the Athletic Center 
h. Rachael had 12 membership appointments in December. 
g. On average, 1150 email blasts continue to go out every Tuesday using the website services. 

4. Tennis Facility 
a. New tournament group has benefitted junior program. 
b. Routine maintenance continues to improve the courts and facility. 

c. Junior and adult programs have remained strong. 

Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 



Golf Operations 

a. A fair month of December with 3500 rounds of golf 
b. Weekly member groups had a solid turnout, but weather and the holiday did impact a few weekends. 
600 member rounds this month. 
c. Range activity was good over the past month with 900 users and $2300 in revenue. 
d. The weekly clinic was moved from Friday evenings to Saturday mornings due to popular request. The 
free clinic is offered from 11 a.m. to 12 p.m. and we have had a modest turnout. 
e. Sales in the golf shop were steady this month with $10k in sales. 
f. PGA Jr. League was a big success. The finale was held in December with kids winning prizes and 
season awards, paired with a pizza party. 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. Finished December ahead of budget, as well as the quarter 
b. Held multiple successful holiday events including the holiday Resident Mixer, Soaring Eagle 

Christmas Party, and of course New Year's Eve Party. (opting for a no entry fee for the event) 
c.Outside business remains strong. Events are planned throughout the next few months, Chamber of 

Commerce Oakleaf Business Council Luncheons, and Promote Clay, Sheriffs NET, Aetna etc. 
d. We continue to focus on Weddings and Special events to fortify our sales. 
e. We continue to look for qualified candidates to strengthen our back of house operations. 
f. 2 additional staff members added to strengthen the service team 
g. We integrated Clubhouse PA system in with Sonos music system. 
h. We increased Clubhouse Wi-Fi speed for our residents and guests. 

Golf Course Maintenance 

a. Greens Progam for December 
- Fall preventative fungicide program ... preventative applications for leaf spot and patch diseases 

on 12/10 and 12/27 
-application of micro nutrients 12/30 
-continued with pigment program for greens color, weekly applications 

b. trimmed ornamental grasses on bunker capes 
c. edged all irrigation heads 
d. edged all cartpaths 
e. filled in washed areas on 2, 5, 7, and 15 pond banks 
f. finished edging all fairway bunkers 
g. sprayed and added material to all coquina beds 
h. sprayed 2nd application of Specticle herbicide for winter and early spring broad leaf and grassy weeds 
i. took out dead trees on 11 and 17 
j. cleaned up around tree by #15 tee 
k. repaired valves in weeping heads on 1, 10, 11, 16, and 17 
I. 4.90" of rain in December. .. 1 frost delay on 12/3 ... fairly mild winter so far 
m. 2.85" of rain on Sunday the 22nd ••• no standing water or washes in bunkers on Monday morning so 

new greenside bunkers continue to hold up 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 

treatment. There has been improvement in the troubled ponds previously target. Some new issue ponds 
have developed and are being treated accordingly. 

2. Replaced numerous landscape lights along main entrance, island and around waterfall, ongoing. 
3. Landscape lighting replacements have started around Golf Clubhouse and will continue in the coming 

months for all facilities. 



4. The waterfall vault has not deteriorated and the suction baskets continue to be cleaned once a month. 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos 
December 1st thru December 31st 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. December irrigation inspection and repairs completed week of 12/16. Adjusted irrigation 

system based on current rainfall we readjusted to run 3 days per week. Rain sensors were 
checked to make sure they operate correctly, still at 3 days a week. 

c. Started on cutbacks for the season the second week of November. 
d. Prepped beds for mulch installation scheduled for 1st of February 
e. Treated turf for weeds and started pre-emerge herbicide to be completed by 2nd week of 

January 
f. Replanted hanging baskets and big urn planters at walls with Christmas Flowers 
g. Took down hanging baskets after the first of the year and as discussed with Matt will be put 

back up with new plants and coconut fiber the first week of April 
h. Flower rotation completed 12/5 

Misc: 
1. Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 

persons with inquiries. The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 

2. Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
3. The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
4. Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
5. Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments: 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
November 30, 2019 

Governmental Fund T)l:ges 

Debt Capital 
General Capital Resv Service Projects Totals 

ASSETS: 

Cash $499,314 $16,930 $516,244 
Investments: 
State Board $284,667 $284,667 
Series 2016 A1/A2 

Reserve A1 $551,174 $551,174 
Reserve A2 $203,886 $203,886 
Revenue A1/A2 $345,065 $345,065 
Construction $18,997 $18,997 

Series 2016 A3 
Reserve A3 $140,554 $140,554 
Revenue A3 $81,242 $81,242 
Prepayment A3 $32,035 $32,035 
Dreamfinders Acquisition $64 $64 
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. $794,432 $794,432 

Series 2019A/B 
Reserve A $56,348 $56,348 
Revenue A $21,464 $21,464 
Interest B $1,470 $1,470 
Prepayment B $107,902 $107,902 
Acquisition & Construction $800,449 $800,449 
Restricted Acq & Construction $1,730,144 $1,730,144 

Due from Golf Course $43,957 $43,957 
Due from General $218,730 $0 $218,730 
Due from Rec Fund $43,699 $43,699 
Due from Golf Course $0 $0 

TOT AL ASSETS $871,637 $235,660 $1,541,141 $3,344,085 $5,992,523 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable $27,402 $0 $27,402 
Contracts Payable $23,804 $23,804 
Deferred Revenue $60,000 $60,000 
Due to Other Funds $196,090 $196,090 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service $1,541,141 $1,541,141 
Restricted for Capital Projects $3,320,281 $3,320,281 
Unassigned $588,145 $235,660 $823,805 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $871,637 $235,660 $1,541,141 $3,344,085 $5,992,523 

Page 1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2019 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/19 THRU 11/30/19 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $691,517 $139,449 $139,449 $0 
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $7,250 $0 $0 $0 
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,183 $1,183 
Misc Income $0 $0 $7,469 $7,469 

TOTAL REVENUES $698,767 $139,449 $148,101 $8,652 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRA T/VE: 
Supervisor Fees $18,000 $3,000 $1,000 $2,000 

FICA Taxes $1,377 $230 $77 $153 
Engineering Fees $15,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500 

Arbitrage $1,800 $300 $0 $300 
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $1,417 $1,417 $0 
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0 
Attorney Fees $40,000 $6,667 $1,500 $5,167 
Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 
Trustee Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $0 
Management Fees $49,000 $8,167 $8,167 $0 
Computer Time $1,000 $167 $167 $0 

Telephone $500 $83 $58 $25 

Postage $1,500 $250 $267 ($17) 
Printing & Binding $3,300 $550 $116 $434 
Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $7,200 $0 
Legal Advertising $5,000 $833 $61 $773 
Other Current Charges $1,200 $200 $852 ($652) 

Office Supplies $100 $17 $0 $16 
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $200 $200 $175 $25 
Contingency $572 $95 $0 $95 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $181 549 $37175 $26 355 $10 820 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utilities $95,000 $15,833 $16,581 ($748) 
lnterlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $52,000 $8,667 $0 $8,667 
Landscape - Contract $155,518 $25,920 $25,165 $755 
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $1,750 $0 $1,750 
Lake - Contract $30,000 $5,000 $4,420 $580 
Phase 5&6 Maintenandce $75,000 $12,500 $0 $12,500 
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $1,667 $2,493 ($826) 
Security $23,200 $3,867 $4,240 ($373) 

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $517 218 $80 203 $52 899 $27 304 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $698 767 $117 378 $79 253 $38125 

Page2 



DESCRIPTION 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 11/30/19 

$22,072 

$22 072 

Page 3 

ACTUAL 

THRU 11/30/19 

$68,848 

$68,848 

$519,297 

$588,145 

VARIANCE 

$46,776 

$46,776 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL RESERVE 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2019 

DESCRIPTION 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 11/30/19 

ACTUAL 

THRU 11/30/19 

REVENUES: 

Special Assessments 
Golf Initiation (1) 

Phase 6 Lots (2) 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Other Current Charges 
Capital R&R (3) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$264,892 

$40,000 

$120,000 

$1,500 

$426,392 

$0 
$182,500 

$182,500 

$243,892 

$243,892 

$52,894 

$296,786 

(1) Payment due of $500 upon sale or resale of lots within SVCDD 

$218,730 

$0 

$0 

$250 

$218,980 

$0 
$182,500 

$182,500 

$36,480 

$36,480 

(2) Payment due of $4,000 from developer upon sale of each Phase 6 lot to homebuilder or end user 

(3) Cost of repairs and replacement of capital assets 

FY20 first year of consolidated capital reserve fund for all COD owned facililties and other capital improvements 

Page4 

$218,730 

$0 

$0 

$45 

$218,776 

$97 
$203,159 

$203,255 

$15,520 

$15,520 

$220,140 

$235,660 

VARIANCE 

$0 
$0 

$0 

($205) 

($205) 

($97) 

($20,659) 

($20,755) 

($20,960) 

($20,960) 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2019 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/19 THRU 11/30/19 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector $1,490,047 $295,982 $295,982 $0 

Assessments - Direct $24,874 $0 $0 $0 

Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Income $0 $0 $3,136 $3,136 

TOTAL REVENUES $1 514 920 $295 982 $299119 $3136 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $187,803 $187,803 $187,803 $0 

Special Call - 11 /1 $0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000) 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $187,803 $0 $0 $0 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $610,000 $0 $0 $0 

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 ($0) 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0 

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $95,245 $95,245 $95,245 $0 

Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000) 

Principal Expense - 5/1 $175,000 $0 $0 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $95,245 $0 $0 $0 

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,875 $20,875 $20,875 $0 

Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,875 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,507,408 $361 204 $376 204 ($15,000) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures $7,513 ($65,221) ($77,085) ($11,864) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $7,513 ($65,221) ($77,085) ($11,864) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $419,182 $1,177,211 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $426,694 $1,100125 

Page5 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 

Assessments - Prepayments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess {deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 11/30/19 

ACTUAL 

THRU 11/30/19 

$396,452 

$0 

$0 

$396 452 

$76,650 

$0 

$76,650 

$105,000 

$53,350 

$53,350 

$365 000 

$31,452 

$31,452 

$184,535 

$215,987 

Page6 

$70,446 

$0 

$0 

$70 446 

$76,650 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$53,350 

$0 

$130 000 

($59,554) 

($59,554) 

$70,446 

$32,035 

$1,009 

$103 490 

$74,913 

$100,000 

$0 

$0 

$53,350 

$0 

$228 263 

($124,772) 

($124,772) 

$378,603 

$253,831 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$32,035 

$1,009 

$33 044 

$1,738 

($100,000) 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

($98,263) 

($65,218) 

($65,218) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector (A) 

Assessments - Direct (B) 

Prepayments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019A 

Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 20198 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense-11/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 11/30/19 

ACTUAL 

THRU 11/30/19 

$223,713 $21,244 $21,244 

$95,200 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $106,407 

$0 $0 $738 

$318 913 $21 244 $128 389 

$87,940 $87,940 $87,940 

$87,405 $0 $0 

$45,000 $0 $0 

$47,600 $47,600 $47,600 

$47,600 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $60,000 

$315 545 $135 540 $195 540 

$3 368 ($114,296) ($67,151) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 

$0 

$3,368 

$147,030 

$150 398 

$0 ($2,528) 

$0 ($2,528) 

($114,296) ($69,680) 

$256,864 

$187,184 

Page 7 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$106,407 

$738 

$107145 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
($60,000) 

($60,000) 

$47,145 

($2,528) 

($2,528) 

$44 617 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 11/30/19 

ACTUAL 
THRU 11/30/19 

$0 $0 $50 

$0 $0 $50 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $50 

$0 $0 $50 

$0 ($4,858) 

$0 ($4,808) 

Page8 

VARIANCE 

$50 

$50 

$0 

$0 

$50 

$50 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Capital Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 11/30/19 

ACTUAL 
THRU 11/30/19 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page9 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1,979 
$50,000 

$51 979 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$51,979 

$51,979 

$742,517 

$794,496 

VARIANCE 

$1,979 
$50,000 

$51 979 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$51 979 

$51,979 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 
Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended November 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 11/30/19 

ACTUAL 
THRU 11/30/19 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$7,032 

$7 032 

$75,359 

$0 

$75 359 

($68,326) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page 10 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$2,528 

$2,528 

($65,798) 

$2,596,390 

$2 530,592 

VARIANCE 

$7,032 

$7 032 

($75,359) 
$0 

($75,359) 

($68,326) 

$2,528 

$2,528 

($65,798) 



Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 
Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 
Less: 11/1/16 A1 

11/1/16 A2 
5/1/17 A1 
5/1/17 A2 
5/1/17 A3 

11/1/17 A1 
11/1/17 A2 
11/1/17 A3 

5/1/18 A1 
5/1/18 A2 
5/1/18 A3 
8/1/18 A3 

11/1/18 A2 
11/1/18 A3 

2/1/19 A3 
5/1/19 A1 
5/1/19 A2 
5/1/19 A3 

11/1/19 A1 
11/1/19 A2 
11/1/19 A3 

Current Bonds Outstanding: 

Bond Issue: 
Original Issue Amount: 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 

Reserve Fund Requirement: 

Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
$28,085,000 

2-5% 
May 1, 2046 

$28,085,000 
($30,000) 
($10,000) 

($595,000) 
($165,000) 
($100,000) 

($10,000) 
($5,000) 

($155,000) 
($585,000) 
($165,000) 
($105,000) 

($35,000) 
($35,000) 

($155,000) 
($40,000) 

($655,000) 
($190,000) 
($175,000) 

($10,000) 
($5,000) 

($100,000) 

$24,760,000 

Series 2019A1B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
$4,955,000 

4.75-5.6% 
May 1, 2049 

25% of MADS 

Less: 11/1/19 
$4,955,000 

($60,000) 

Current Bonds Outstanding: $4,895,000 



South Village Community Development District 
General Fund - Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2020 

Adopted Bud!i!et Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mac Aer Mai: Jun Jul Au51 see Total 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $612,453 $0 $139,449 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $139,449 

Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $86,314 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Miscellaneous Income $0 $744 $439 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,183 

Boundary Amendment $0 $0 $7,469 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,469 

Total Net Revenues $698,767 $744 $147,357 $0 _$_0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ~Q $0 $0 $148,101 

EXPENDITURE§: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $18,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 

FICA Taxes $1,3TT $0 $TT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $TT 

Engineering Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,417 

Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300 

Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,500 

Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Management Fees $49,000 $4,083 $4,083 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,167 

Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $167 

Telephone $500 $14 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $58 

Postage $1,500 $189 $78 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $267 

Printing & Binding $3,300 $55 $60 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $116 

lnsurance $7,200 $7,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,200 

Legal Advertising $5,000 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61 

Other Current Charges $1,200 $510 $342 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $852 

Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $200 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

Contingency $572 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Total Administrative $181,549 $18,380 $7,975 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,355 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Umities $95,000 $7,655 $8,927 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,581 

lnterlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $52,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Landscape• Contract $155,518 $12,582 $12,582 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,165 

Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Lake - Contract $30,000 $2,210 $2,210 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,420 

Phase 5&6 Malntenandce $75,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $1,393 $1,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,493 

Security $23,200 $2,225 $2,015 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,240 

Total Community Appearance $517,218 $26,065 $26,834 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52,899 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $698 767 $44 445 $34 808 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $79.~!j~ 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures $0 ($43,701j $112,549 $0 $0 $0 $0 $Q $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ~_§§_,§4__§_ 



South Village 
Community Development DIStrict 

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project fund Activity Through November 30. 201 
' 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 

Source of Funds: Interest Earned 
Trans to/from Debt Service 
Prepayments 

Use of Funds: 
Disbursements: Roads 

Stormwater 
Water 
Reclaimed Water 
Sewer 
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork 
Contingency 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2019 

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30. 2019 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2019 

Contracts in place at November 30, 2019 

Construction Funds available at November 30, 2019 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
November 30, 2019 
Construction Fund: 

IYPll 
Overnight 

Yield 
0.01% 

$ 794,496.07 

$ 794,496.07 

Maturity 

$2,208,094.98 

$18,241.78 
($6,526.50) 

$860,000.00 

($195,250.12) 
($470,069.36) 
($283,608.17) 
($220,187.74) 
($281,334.89) 
($696,106.01) 
($55,881.97) 
($82,875.93) 

$794,496.07 

Principal 
$794,496.07 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A: $ 
Balance at 11/30/19 $ 794,496.07 

============= 

Page 1 



South Village 
Community Development District 

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds 

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30, 201 

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 

Source of Funds: 

Use of Funds: 

Interest Earned 
Transfer In 

Disbursements: Design 
Lake Park (Amenity Area) 
Neighborhood Parks 
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) 
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System 
Utilities 
Contingency 
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) 
Cost of Issuance 

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2019 

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2019 

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2019 

Contracts in place at November 30, 2019 

Construction Funds available at November 30, 2019 

3. Investments -U.S. Bank 
November 30, 2019 
Construction Fund: 

IYJl.@ 
Overnight 

Yield 

$ 2,368,472.07 

$ 2,368,472.07 

Maturity 

$4,700,278.00 

$49,912.38 
$2,528.46 

($234,719.23) 
$0.00 
$0.00 

($2,265.10) 
($367,490.14) 

($1,203,678.13) 
$0.00 

($285,819.17) 
($290,275.00) 

$2,368,472.07 

Principal 
$2,530,592.36 

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 201! $ (162,120.29) 
Balance at 11 /30/1 S $ 2,368,472.07 

========== 

Page 1 



ST# 

4266 
1132 
2498 
2425 
1132 
1080 
2059 
1441 
4603 
4463 
1319 
1915 
4415 
1430 
2293 
2250 
1900 
1894 
1471 
1100 
4442 
978 
1035 
4488 
4250 
2505 
4415 
2059 
1136 
1508 
1154 
2217 
999 
2505 
1502 
1488 
1349 
2167 
4580 
1111 
4451 
1464 
1504 
1448 
1263 
1672 
1466 
1087 
1742 
1893 
1589 
4225 
1123 
1873 

South Village COD 
Initiation Fee 

New Homeowner Capital Reserve Contribution 

STREET STSUF NEIGHBORHOOD CLOSING COMPANY INITIATION FEE PAID 
Estoppel 

Date 

EAGLE LANDING PKWY PINEHURST EXACTA $ 500.00 10/1/18 
LAUREL VALLEY DR DREAM FINDERS $ 500.00 10/4/18 
CLUB LAKE DR PRAIRIE DUNES DREAM FINDERS 10/4/18 
CLUB LAKE DR PRAIRIE DUNES DREAM FINDERS $ 500.00 10/4/18 
AUTUMN PINES DR TORREY PINES WATSON $ 500.00 10/4/18 
SOUTHERN HILLS DR SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS $ 500.00 10/15/18 
CLUB LAKE DR SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS 10/15/18 
AUTUMN PINES DR DREAM FINDERS $ 500.00 10/15/18 
GOLF BROOK RD GRAY HAWK HEAD $ 500.00 10/30/18 
QUAIL HOLLOW RD QUAIL HOLLOW HEAD $ 500.00 10/30/18 
EAGLE CROSSING DR GLEN EAGLES HEAD $ 500.00 10/30/18 
EAGLES POINT DR EMERALD DUNES SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 10/30/18 
CASTLE PALM CT SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS 10/30/18 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS $ 500.00 10/30/18 
CLUB LAKE DR GRAY HAWK HEAD $ 500.00 11/21/18 
CLUB LAKE DR CAMP CREEK TITLE AMERICA $ 500.00 11/28/18 
EAGLES POINT DR EMERALD DUNES SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 11/28/18 
GREEN ISLAND CIR EMERALD DUNES SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 11/28/18 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS $ 500.00 11/28/18 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS $ 500.00 11/28/18 
CARRIAGE OAK LN SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS $ 500.00 11/28/18 
AUTUMN PINES DR SEA PINES LANDMARK $ 500.00 12/10/18 
PRAIRIE DUNES CT PRAIRIE DUNES KENDALL TITLE SERVICES $ 500.00 12/10/18 
GRAY HAWK ST GRAY HAWK PROPLOGIX $ 500.00 12/10/18 
EAGLE LANDING PKWY PINEHURST HEAD $ 500.00 12/10/18 
CLUB LAKE DR TORREY PINES BOGIN 12/10/18 
CASTLE PALM CT SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG} 12/10/18 
CLUB LAKE DR SOUTHERN HILLS DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 12/10/18 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 12/10/18 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG} 12/10/18 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) 12/10/18 
CLUB LAKE DR SOUTHERN HILLS INTRUST TITLE . 12/21/18 
PRAIRIE DUNES CT PRAIRIE DUNES TITLE AMERICA 12/21/18 
CLUB LAKE DR TORREY PINES BOGIN 12/21/18 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 1/9/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 1/9/19 
EAGLE CROSSING DR ROYAL PINES HEAD 1/9/19 
CLUB LAKE DR SOUTHERN HILLS SHEFFIELD 1/9/19 
GOLF BROOK RD GRAY HAWK DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) 1/9/19 
GREEN PINE CIR HARBOUR TOWN GIBRALTAR 1/9/19 
QUAIL HOLLOW RD QUAIL HOLLOW HOME SHIELD $ 500.00 1/14/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 1/23/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 1/23/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 1/23/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR TORREY PINES SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 1/23/19 
CROOKED OAK DR OAKMONT SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 1/23/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG} $ 500.00 2/7/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 2/7/19 
WILD DUNES CIR WILD DUNES SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 2/7/19 
GREEN ISLAND CIR EMERALD DUNES SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 2/7/19 
GREEN MOSS LN OAKMONT SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 2/7/19 
EAGLE LANDING PKWY PINEHURST SHEFFIELD 2/7/19 
SOUTHERN HILLS DR SOUTHERN HILLS HOME SHIELD $ 500.00 2/7/19 
GREEN ISLAND DR EMERALD DUNES SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 2/7/19 

DATE PD 

8/27/19 
10/2/18 

10/22/18 
11/6/18 
12/7/18 

11/13/18 
11/20/18 
11/14/18 
11/6/18 

11/20/18 

11/6/18 
12/7/18 
1/3/18 

12/28/18 
1/3/18 

12/7/18 
12/7/18 
12/7/18 
1/3/18 
1/3/18 

4/22/19 
1/3/18 

1/3/18 
3/14/19 

2/6/19 
1/23/19 

2/19/19 
2/25/19 
2/22/19 
2/6/19 
3/5/19 

2/25/19 
2/25/19 
2/25/19 
3/29/19 
3/25/19 
3/5/19 

2/22/19 
3/5/19 



2191 
1712 
1427 
4412 
1465 
1101 
1477 
1258 
TBD 
997 
1120 
2267 
1111 
4435 
1349 
1489 
996 
1054 
1158 
1437 
1402 
1434 
1321 
2125 
3959 
2055 
1086 
1288 
4428 
2245 
1088 
1442 
1054 
1113 
4448 
1413 
1980 
1698 
1658 
1082 
1141 
1406 
4380 
4678 
2151 
1489 
1717 
4389 
1392 
2239 
1099 
1089 
1087 
1128 
1492 

South Village COD 
Initiation Fee 

New Homeowner Capital Reserve Contribution 
CLUB LAKE DR SOUTHERN HILLS WATSON $ 500,00 2/13/19 
WILD DUNES CIR WILD DUNES SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 2/22/19 
EAGLE CROSSING DR ROYAL PINES DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) 2/22/19 
CASTLE PALM er SOUTHERN HILLS WATSON $ 500,00 3/7/19 
SHADOW CREEK DR SHADOW CREEK HEAD $ 500.00 3/7/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500,00 3/7/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) 3/19/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR TORREY PINES HOME SHIELD $ 500.00 3/19/19 
SHADOW CREEK DR SHADOW CREEK SHEFFIELD $ 500.00 3/19/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR SEA PINES PROPLOGIX 3/27/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500,00 3/27/19 
CLUB LAKE DR GRAY HAWK PROPLOGIX 3/27/19 
GREEN PINE CIR HARBOUR TOWN GIBRALTAR $ 500,00 3/27/19 
QUAIL HOLLOW DR QUAIL HOLLOW THOMAS SANTORO $ 500,00 3/27/19 
EAGLE CROSSING DR ROYAL PINES HEAD $ 500,00 3/27/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) 4/5/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR SEA PINES TITLE AMERICA $ 500,00 4/5/19 
SOUTHERN HILLS DR SOUTHERN HILLS RYAN,MARKS, & STROMBERG $ 500,00 4/15/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500,00 4/17/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 4/17/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500,00 4/17/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500,00 4/17/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR TORREY PINES DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 4/17/19 
CLUB LAKE DR SOUTHERN HILLS HOME SHIELD $ 500,00 4/17/19 
ROYAL PINES DR ROYAL PINES HEAD $ 500,00 4/17/19 
CLUB LAKE DR SOUTHERN HILLS RYAN,MARKS, & STROMBERG $ 500.00 4/17/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500,00 4/24/19 
HARBOUR TOWN DR GLEN EAGLES KENDALL TITLE SERVICES $ 500,00 4/24/19 
VISTA POINT LN WILD DUNES PROPLOGIX $ 500,00 4/24/19 
CLUB LAKE DR SOUTHERN HILLS THOMAS SANTORO $ 500.00 4/24/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR SEA PINES SHEFFIELD $ 500,00 4/24/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) 5/1/19 
SPANISH BAY er SPANISH BAY HOME SHIELD $ 500.00 5/1/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY NU WORLD TITLE $ 500,00 5/1/19 
QUAIL HOLLOW RD QUAIL HOLLOW RYAN,MARKS, & STROMBERG $ 500,00 5/1/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 5/14/19 
BRIDGEWOOD DR SOUTHERN HILLS LANDMARK $ 500,00 5/14/19 
WILD DUNES CIR WILD DUNES HEAD $ 500,00 5/14/19 
CROOKED OAK DR OAKMONT RYAN,MARKS, & STROMBERG $ 500,00 5/14/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) 6/3/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500,00 6/3/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) 6/3/19 
CASTLE OAK er OAKMONT SHEFFIELD 6/3/19 
KARSTEN CREEK DR SOUTHERN HILLS DUANE C. ROMANELLO $ 500.00 6/3/19 
CLUB LAKE DR SOUTHERN HILLS WATSON 6/3/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 6/10/19 
WILD DUNES CIR WILD DUNES HOME SHIELD $ 500.00 6/21/19 
CASTLE OAK er OAKMONT HOME SHIELD $ 500,00 6/21/19 
EAGLE CROSSING DR ROYAL PINES LANDMARK $ 500.00 7/8/19 
CLUB LAKE DR SOUTHERN HILLS HEAD $ 500,00 7/10/19 
SPANISH BAY er SPANISH BAY TITLE AMERICA $ 500,00 7/25/19 
SPANISH BAY er SPANISH BAY TITLE AMERICA 7/25/19 
GREEN PINE CIR HARBOUR TOWN THOMAS SANTORO $ 500.00 7/25/19 
SOUTHERN HILLS DR SOUTHERN HILLS THOMAS SANTORO $ 500,00 7/25/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500,00 7/25/19 

9/19/19 
3/29/19 

3/25/19 

3/25/19 

9/19/19 
4/2/19 

5/15/19 

10/11/19 
3/29/19 
4/12/19 

4/12/19 
4/22/19 
5/13/19 
5/9/19 

5/15/19 
5/15/19 
5/2/19 

9/25/19 
5/13/19 
5/2/19 

7/24/19 
5/9/19 
5/9/19 

5/28/19 
6/13/19 

7/1/19 
7/1/19 

5/14/19 
5/28/19 
6/19/19 
5/10/19 
5/30/19 

6/17/19 

6/13/19 

6/19/19 
6/19/19 

7/9/19 
7/1/19 
8/5/19 
7/8/19 

8/27/19 
9/25/19 

8/1/19 



1109 
1105 
1112 
4431 
4214 
1104 
1119 
1406 
1431 
1496 
1414 
1133 
1736 
3978 
1042 
1471 
4631 
1493 
1485 
4660 
2498 
1166 
4205 
1123 
1445 
4217 
1211 
1778 
1959 
4484 
2058 
1136 
2130 
4427 
2258 

4518 
1051 
1011 
4023 
2267 
1195 
4439 
1983 
2454 

South Village COD 
Initiation Fee 

New Homeowner Capital Reserve Contribution 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 7/25/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) 7/25/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 7/25/19 
VISTA POINT LN WILD DUNES PROPLOGIX 8/1/19 
EAGLE LANDING PKWY PINEHURST LANDMARK $ 500.00 8/1/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 8/1/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 8/19/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 8/19/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 8/19/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 8/19/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 8/19/19 
SPANISH BAY CT SPANISH BAY PROPLOGIX $ 500.00 8/19/19 
WILD DUNES CIR WILD DUNES LANDMARK $ 500.00 8/19/19 
ROYAL PINES DR ROYAL PINES PROPLOGIX $ 500.00 9/5/19 
GREEN PINE CIR HARBOUR TOWN HOME SHIELD $ 500.00 9/5/19 
SHADOW CREEK DR SHADOW CREEK HOME SHIELD $ 500.00 9/19/19 
CAMP CREEK LN CAMP CREEK HOME SHIELD 9/19/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 9/19/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 9/19/19 
KARSTEN CREEK DR SOUTHERN HILLS TITLE AMERICA $ 500.00 9/27/19 
CLUB LAKE DR PRAIRIE DUNES DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) 9/27/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 10/8/19 
EAGLE LANDING PKWY PINEHURST QUALITY RESEARCH SERVICES CORP $ 500.00 10/8/19 
LAUREL VALLEY DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 10/22/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR LAUREL VALLEY DREAM FINDERS (GOLDEN DOG) $ 500.00 10/22/19 
EAGLE LANDING PKWY PINEHURST SHEFFIELD 10/22/19 
AUTUMN PINES DR TORREY PINES PROPLOGIX $ 500.00 10/22/19 
WILD DUNES CIR $ 500.00 
BRIDGEWOOD DR $ 500.00 
QUAIL HOLLOW RD $ 500.00 
CLUB LAKE DR $ 500.00 
SPANISH BAY $ 500.00 
CLUB LAKE DR $ 500.00 
CARRIAGE OAK LN $ 500.00 
CLUB LAKE DR $ 500.00 

$ 500.00 
GRAY HAWK ST $ 500.00 
GREEN PINE CIR $ 500.00 
GREEN PINE CIR $ 500.00 
EAGLE LANDING PKWY $ 500.00 
CLUB LAKE DR $ 500.00 
AUTUMN PINES DR $ 500.00 
QUAIL HOLLOW RD $ 500.00 
BRIDGEWOOD DR $ 500.00 
CLUB LAKE DR $ 500.00 

Total $ 61,500.00 

8/5/19 

8/15/19 

8/9/19 
6/29/19 
8/20/19 

9/9/19 
8/28/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 

9/9/19 
10/4/19 

10/8/19 
10/8/19 

10/17/19 

10/17/19 
10/23/19 

11/4/19 
11/1/19 

11/14/19 



SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

PHASE 6 - WESTBANK 

ANNEX FEE RECEIPTS 

FY19 

I 
ASMT I AMOUNT I LOT 
UNITS 

45-50 6 24,000 

FY20 

I 
ASMT I AMOUNT I LOT 
UNITS 

10 1 4,000 

14 1 4,000 

15 1 4,000 

16 1 4,000 

17 1 4,000 

18 1 4,000 

26 1 4,000 

43 1 4,000 

44 1 4,000 

54 1 4,000 

13 1 4,000 

27 1 4,000 

53 1 4,000 

55 1 4,000 

57 1 4,000 

58 1 4,000 

59 1 4,000 

60 1 4,000 

TOTALFY20 72,000 

TOTAL RECEIVED 96,000 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



#IUNITS 

ASSESSED ASSESSED 

EAGLE LANDING - UNITS {1) 18 
WS WB HOLDINGS, LLC (WESTBANK) 85 

TOTAL DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED 103 

NETT AX ROLL ASSESSED 1,409 

FUNDING AGREEMENT PER BUDGET 

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,512 

DUE/ RECEIVED BALANCE DUE 

EAGLE LANDING - UNITS (1) 13,070.51 

WS WB HOLDINGS, LLC (WESTBANK) 61,683.50 

DIRECT BILLS DUE/ RECEIVED 74,754.01 

TAX ROLL DUE/ RECEIVED S93,952.76 

FUNDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED 

TOTAL DUE/ RECEIVED 668,706.77 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Fiscal Year 2019 Assessment Receipt Summary 

SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 

DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED 

18,088.02 6,786.00 

18,088.02 6,786.00 

1,077,334.49 404,172.76 352,610.36 

-

1,095,422.51 410,958.76 352,610.36 

SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 

DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE 

PAID PAID PAID 

9,044.01 3,393.00 

-
9,044.01 3,393.00 

921,327.61 345,645.22 301,549.48 

-

930,371.62 349,038.22 301,549.48 

SERIES 2019A 

DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED 

117,383.95 

117,383.9S 

106,332.73 

223,716.68 

SERIES 2019A 

DEBT SERVICE 

PAID 

58,691.98 

58,691.98 

90,934.88 

149,626.86 

(1) Assessents are due 50% by 12/1/18, 25% by 2/1/19 and 25% by 5/1/19 

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION 
I I I I SERIES 2016A-1 I SERIES 2016A-2 I SERIES 2016A-3 I 

DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECEIPTS 

1 11/13/2019 56,904.48 14,946.46 5,607.31 4,891.96 

2 11/21/2019 762,542.20 200,288.37 75,140.17 65,554.15 

3 12/11/2019 2,567,424.91 674,356.56 252,991.58 220,716.14 

4 12/18/2019 120,826.84 31,736.22 11,906.16 10,387.23 

-
-

-
-

- -
TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL I 3,so1,698.43 I 921,321.61 I 34S,64s.22 I 301,s49.4s I 

FV200&M 

ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED 

1,267.00 26,141.02 

5,983.06 123,367.01 

7,2S0.06 149,508.03 

2,161,200.85 4,101,651.19 

2,168,450.91 4,251,159.21 

O&M PAID TOTAL PAID 

633.50 13,070.51 

2,991.53 61,683.51 

3,625.03 74,754.02 

1,848,241.24 3,507,698.43 

1,851,866.27 3,582,452.45 

SERIES 2019A I 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS 

1,475.21 29,983.54 

19,768.43 401,791.08 

66,558.88 1,352,801.75 

3,132.36 63,664.87 

-
-
-

90,934.sa I 1,848,241.24 

PERCENT COLLECTED I TOTAL I SERIES 2016Al-1 I SERIES 2016Al-2 I SERIES 2016A-3 I SERIES 2019A I O&M 
% COLLECTED DIRECT Bill 

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 

TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 

50.00% 

85.52% 

84.27% 

50.00% 

85.52% 

84.93% 

50.00% 

85.52% 

84.93% 

0.00% 

85.52% 

85.52% 

50.00% 

85.52% 

66.88% 

50.00% 

85.52% 

85.40% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund 

General Fund 

Capital Reserve 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Summary of Invoices 
January 14, 2020 

Date 

11/1-11/30 

11/1-11/30 

Check No.s 

2889-2904 

100 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

.. FedEx invoices are available by request 

Amount 

$ 32,860.61 

$ 199,065.60 

$ 231,926.21 



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID / COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/ 06/20 PAGE 1 
* ** CHECK DATES 11/01/20 19 - 11/30/2019 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# . .. . • INVOICE .... . ... EXPENSED TO. .. VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

11/15/19 00038 11/15/19 11152019 2019 10 320 - 57200 -4 3100 
OCT 19 

CLAY COUNTY UTI LTITY AUTHORITY 

11/15/19 000 3 1 11/04/19 6474431 201910 320- 57200 - 43000 
404 5- 2 EAGLE CROSSING DR 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, I NC. 

STATUS 

* 

* 

11/15/19 00045 10/3 1/19 10312019 201910 320 - 57 200 - 34500 * 
SECURITY SCHEDULING 

10/31/19 10312019 201910 320 - 57200 - 34500 * 
AGENCY FEE 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

11/15/19 00060 10/21/ 19 305 281 20 19 10 31 0- 51300 - 480 00 
NOTI CE OF MEETI NG 

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 

11/15/19 00050 10/31/19 10312019 2019 10 320 -5 720 0- 34500 
SECURITY 10/16 -1 0/31 ✓ 

JE FFREY DEESE 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .- - -
11/15/19 00003 10/29/ 19 68221753 201910 310 - 51300 - 42000 

DELIVERIED THRU 10/24 

11/15/19 00018 

11/15/19 00140 

11/05/ 19 68296 25 1 201911 31 0-5 1300 - 42000 
DELIVERIES THRU 10/ 25 

11/01/19 

11/01/19 

11 /01/19 

11/01/19 

11/01/19 

11/01/19 

11 /01/19 

248 
NOV 

248 
NOV 

248 
NOV 

248 
NOV 

248 
NOV 

248 
NOV 

248 
NOV 

FEDEX 

201911 310 - 51300 - 34000 
19 - MANAGEMENT FEES 

201911 310 - 51300 - 35100 
19 - INFORMATION TECH 

201911 310 -51 300 - 31300 
19 - DISSEMINATI ON 

201911 310- 5 1300 - 51000 
19 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 

201911 310- 51300 - 42000 
19 - POSTAGE 

201911 310 - 51300 - 42500 
19 - COPIES 

201911 310 - 51300 - 41000 
19 - TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

10/3 1 /19 10 3 12019 201910 320 - 57200 - 34500 I 
SECURITY 10/16 - 10/31 · 

JEFFREY R HOLMES 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT . ... CHECK ... . . 
AMOUNT # 

7,456 . 10 

7 , 456. 10 002 8 89 
- - - - - - - - - -

55 . 0 0 

55.00 002890 
- - - - - - - - - -

125.00 

175 . 00 

300 . 00 002891 
- - - - - - - - - - - -

60 . 75 

60 . 75 002892 
- - - - - - - - - -

15 0 . 00 

150.00 002893 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

65. 47 

21. 82 

87 . 29 0 02894 
- - - - - - - - - -

4 ,083.33 

83.33 

708 . 33 

. 06 

21.58 

60 .45 

43 . 53 

5,00 0 . 61 002895 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

150 . 00 

15 0 .00 002896 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/06/20 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2019 - 11/30/2019 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# .... . INVOICE .. . ..... EXPENSED TO. .. VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

11/15/19 00013 10/31/19 110972 201909 310 - 51300 - 31500 
SEP 19 - GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

11/15/19 00142 10/31/19 10312019 201910 320 - 57200 - 34500 
SECURITY 10/16 - 10/31 

RUDOLPH VALENTINO JACKSON, 

11/15/19 00063 11/01/19 466541 201911 320 - 57200 - 46800 
NOV 19 - WATER MGMT 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC . 

11/15/19 00121 10/31/19 10312019 201910 320-57200 - 34500 
SECURITY 10/16 - 10/31 

RYAN LUNSFORD 

11/15/19 00137 10/31/19 10312019 2 019 10 320 - 57200 - 34500 
SECURITY 10/16 - 10/31 

MATTHEW MCREE 

11/15/19 00144 10/31/19 2019 - 100 201910 320 - 57200 - 49000 
OCTOBER 2019 

✓ 

✓ 

JR ✓ 

QUANTUM SURGE BUSI NESS SOLUTIONS 

11/15/19 00076 10/31/19 12166 201910 3 20 - 57200 - 46200 
OCT 19 - LANDSCAPE MAI NT 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

11/15/19 00031 11/08/19 5875489 201910 320-57200 - 43000 
3935 - 1 EAG LND WATER FALL 

11/08/19 5929377 201910 320 - 57200 - 43000 
3935 - 2 EAG LAND STR LITES 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC . 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK .. ... 
AMOUNT # 

2,332 . 85 

2,332 . 85 002897 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

300.00 

300.00 002 898 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2 , 210. 00 

2,210.00 002899 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

150.00 

150 . 00 00290 0 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

300.00 

300.00 002901 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

426.67 

426 . 67 002 902 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

12,582.34 

12,582 . 34 002903 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,216 . 00 

83.00 

1,299.00 00 29 04 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

32,860 . 61 

32,86 0 .61 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Oct-19 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 613.95 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 140.56 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 195.17 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 126.34 
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 919.18 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 4,293.23 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 58.30 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 165.61 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 208.02 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 257.74 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 200.50 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle landing Parkway Irr $ 141.64 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle landing Parkway $ 78.19 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 25.58 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 32.09 

Vendor#38 $ 7,456.10 
001.320.57200.43100 ocJ..; ~ 



South Village CDD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Oct-19 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 613.95 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 140.56 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 195.17 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 126.34 
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 919.18 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 4,293.23 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 58.30 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 165.61 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 208.02 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 257.74 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 200.50 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 141.64 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 78.19 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 25.58 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 32.09 

Vendor 1138 $ 7,456.10 
001.320.57200.43100 



33.76 01'-tJ~r:.nl!lgs R_.-;,.d0 Middieb:.:xg, florlcb. s::w(;8 
Vit:a5e ~,;isic ·.lS 0n ~he -,.vd:, ,;,.t VF:'!'N,chy::tflir::-•:~,:cg 

}-fo12r~: >,fonday - fz:id~_v~ 8:;,.:n~5tmt F·h0z.c;: 904-172--55$'9 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer #: 00235500 
Route#: MC05531950 

nl~TAlr..T 

Service Address: 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

-~~~-Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tiar3 
Tler4 

11/06/19 to 12/06/19 
0.0 X o.oo 
0,0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0,00 

0.0 X 0.00 

$0,00 
$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

r1~2.,1~a imttmWi1~--~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

58743726 .75 11/04119 33 661 730 69 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Admlnistrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 24.2 x 
Tier 2 8.8 x 
Tier 3 36.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

C:i~;y C-vurcty UVilty Authority 
3176 Oid J,srcr:i;·1gs Road 
~iidGlf;bu~g, P!orkla 32068 

$24.19 
$19.12 
$13.73 
$84.60 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$141.64 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$141.64 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

4108·1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #;00235500 

Route #:MC05531950 

Route Group:26 

62461 MB 0.425 18-18 

11111·•h•l•l1l,,11,111111ilu11i11•111d111111•1••1••1111ll•ll,1 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance__pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 
. _ _pr__p_e[maoenJly_ disable_d,_s_e_e_b.owyou can benefit fi:om our 
Golden Opportunity or Disability Assistance program. 

Please pay $141.64 by 11127/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $160.11 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019, 

BUI Date 
Current Charges 

current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (Jf Applfcable) 

Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

•111111111111 • •• 1 II• 1 • 11h111111111111-1 •1111111 • 111• 1• 11" 11 •1• 1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

11/06/19 
$141.64 
11127119 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$141.64 

CCUA·1170·4 00235500 2 MC0553195 □ 00 □□□ 14164 □□□□□□□ 11272019 □ □ 
1110-ff/WWIBOO!t* 



3 i76 Old Jt:nujngs Ro<'.i:i, \b:l<lletlmg, florid·;,_ ~,j.{/-58 
P1-:'.:a.s.e v~si.: n:. Gil the ,-• .-2.h n ,;1-:P'.';,d:a:n.::.cilir.:·.org 

I-fota-::.: ·,\fonC.ay •· hdaF 8am.--5pm ?han~: S:O-t-272-5995 

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer #: 00233750 
Route #: MC05530373 

Service Address: 1433~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

~iiiii!iWi\!ltllli!i•@t'?it/lM:tf~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/06/19 to 12106/19 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tler1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 T[er2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

f;~~~~1~~~~~fo.~~!\\~~w1-'£rl~f""h:.ifi:'i(,\¼?'.¾i*'i&l~'imWifa::f-ii~l4¾~~~~· 
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Gl~i.~~~~j 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading Reading 

70067265 .75 11/04/19 33 406 448 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges ner 1 24.2 X 0.79 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 8.8 X 1.56 

lier3 9.0 X 2.35 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Appllcable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cloy County Utility .L-.uthcrity 
3'i 76 Oi'J J,~r,nings Ros.d 
lv1id::iieburu, Fk.:ridG. 32053 

Current 
Usage 

42 

$24.19 
$19.12 

$13.73 
$21.15 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$78.19 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$78.19 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclalmed Irrigation 

Customer #:00233750 

Route #:MC05530373 

Route Group:26 

6245 1 MB 0.425 18-18 

) 

, 1111I1•11111 u 11 h 11111•11111111 .. 11111111, 1111" 111111, 11111 ,n 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutllity.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 
orp_ermanen.lli' disa.bl,,_t;l,~~e_ti_ow y_ou_canJ>enflfit from gur_ 
Golden Opportunity or Disability Assistance program. 

Please pay $78.19 by 11/2712019 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $76.49 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Recii:1\fen . ~ n: .... , .. , .. J 
~ - ' ~ ~ , "": i '; "_Jf'i-Wi -~ • ' l<!t ,/ ' " '"'" ;J . ,, I ... !_.:; 

. . 
~ ~ ..... 
g',f:__ .... ,. .... --,-·•·. -- --- . 

Bill Date 

purrent Charges 

Current Charges Past Due Afler 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

··-" c:,; 

·111111111 It I• •11 II •1 • 1111111h111111 I• I• 111111,, 1 u •1 •11• •11•1 •1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3178 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

11/06/19 

S78.19 

11/27/19 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$78.19 

CCUA-1170-4 □□23375 □ 8 MC0553 □ 373 □ 0 □ 0 □□ 7819 000 □ 0□□ 11272019 0 □ 
ff7()..ff/f,/20f9006t45 



3176 1.)fri. .hn n!ng.s Ro;:1.d, {,,,fi.dcieberg, Ewi.:b. 3].068 
.Pii.:8S(: "c'ish: ' .. Vi Orr d,e ·.veb <i.t ,.-.. ,A-✓:.dayu:m~)'..Crg 

}fo:..::rs: :vf1Jnd~-J.Y • h:Ed,._y; 82.m-5~1m Pho-I::::: 9~_i4-2T2<5-999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 11106/2019 Customer #: 00556739 
Route #: KS05553657 

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

r Bl,~ WM 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 

Tier1 
Tier2 
Tier3 
Tier4 

11/06/19to 12106/19 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0,00 
0.0 X 0.00 

0.0 X 0.00 

SO.DO 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

@ii,'1111/llllil~'l.W~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date smec:1 Reading Reading Usage 

69806737 .75 11/04119 33 376 386 10 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1. 1000 

Administrative Faes (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 10.0 x 
Tier 2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ay Cour,ty Utility Ac.1thodt'J 
,3'i 75 O!d ..;-sr,r,i,:gs Road 
MidCls.buro, Florid=;'. 32083 

S24.19 
$7.90 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$32.09 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$32.09 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

Customer #:00556739 

Route #:KS05553657 

Route Group:27 

6254 1 MB 0.425 18-18 

11, 1111111, 11111' 1, 11, 11111, I·" IM I, 1111 .. 1111 • 1, I, 11 • I 11 I' 11 I, 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_asslstance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Are you on a fixed income? if you are 62 years of age or older 
or pgm,anen_tlyjlisablecj,_see how you can benefit from our 
Golden Opportunity or Disability Assistance program. 

Please pay $32.09 by 11/2712019 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $31.79 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helplng Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 1 I 1111111 ( 1 I nl I II• 1•1111111 I 111111 ti •I' 1111111•111' I.I I'• 1 I •1 • I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

11106/19 
$32.09 

11127/19 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$32.09 

CCUA-1170·4 
117C-f1/ti/20f9fJ062:U 

00556739 9 KS05553657 0000003209 0000000 11272019 0 0 



31.76 Old J:~nniug~ Re,;.c(, .tvJid.diebarg;, Eiodr.ia 32.(i6B 
PieRse Yi:::fc 1.;s 01; the vv•~b ::Lt ·,~.V.;\'Y:chyudiit:,,:r,;:g 

CLmrs: },'.11.....,nciat - Fdd;,_-y, 3a_,_,·•-5p:r.. Ph.on-:::: 9G4-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer #: 00502768 
Route#: MC05531542 

WNrfifffiU 
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/06/19to 12/06/19 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 
"""""'""""""""""""""'""""""""""""'""""""""""""""'"""'"""""""'1 ... orpermaoentl.y_disable_d~se_e_how_you can be_nefit from our_ 

·,e~il\\,'"'"'lii"l@\fffi,~li:1!I%c. Golden Opportunity or Disability Assistance program. 
Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

$0.00 
0.00 $0.00 

~r;fu~•~• 
Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read Days Previous Current Current 
Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

82790894 .625 11/04/19 33 417 429 12 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 12.0 X 
Tier2 0.0 x 
Tier3 o.o x 

Other Charges 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay County uu,ity Ai..:ihority 
J~t 73 Cid Jenrnngs Ro3.d 
ivlicidicb=.;rs, Florida 32068 

$16.10 
$9.48 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.58 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$25.58 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00502768 

Route #:MC05531542 

Route Group:26 

Please pay $25.58 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $25.98 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand {If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

11/06/19 

$25.58 

11/27/19 

$0.00 

$0.00 

S25.58 

' ·~~Ff: . ~.;J .. ~~~~ 
6252 1 MB 0.425 18-18 

'•1•11 lnl mhl 1'111 II I• 11 I, 11 •1 •111• l"lhl I II 1111111111 •I II II I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

0 1 I 11111111 II n 11II·1•1111111 hr' 11hI•I•1111111• 1w1• 11n11' I' I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA~1170~4 
f17().fl/&'201fX/0(/252 

□□502768 6 MC □ 5531542 □□□□□□2558 □□□□□□□ 11272019 □ 0 



.:H 7\) Old j-.::!Uiittgs Rc~td,. ?·,-f.d<l.id:r!..1rg, F!-o.:icl2. 3206S 
.Pl{:;;15(: ,-·isi:.: :u O_;"\ -the-;<,,,d:: a:: ,,.-. .yv.;.~hi.y.1ci1~q:0rg 

f-fr:•r~-~.; Sfon,.:by - hld.,Ly_, g:;_m-.5pm Phone: 9-C4-272-55l99 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer-#: 00230642 
Route#: MC05530019 

Meter 
Number 

69850354 

Meter 
Size 

1.5 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Read Days Previous 
Date Billed Reading 

11/04/19 33 625 

Current 
Reading 

629 

11/06/19to 12/06/19 
Tier1 4.0 X 1.97 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 

4 

$53,30 
$7.88 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayulility.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Aiternative Water Supply Surcharge 
Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 

========~~ 1 __ 9J perma.o_eot!y __ di_sa.tile.!lseebow_you can.benefit from our. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 4.0 X 4.39 

$120.70 
S17.56 ~;-~mt~•· Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 

Number Size Date BIiied Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges {Prepaid) SO.DO 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 S0.00 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 x 0.00 SO.DO 

Tier 3 0.□ x 0.00 $0.00 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable} 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Other Charges 

Please return this portion with payment 

CLB::f Co:;.-:,ty Utifrty A1..;ihority 
37 75 O!d Jennir.gs P.osd 
\~:dd!eb..;rg, ~!orici2, 32GG8 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$200.50 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$200.50 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Customer #:00230642 

Route #:MC05530019 

Route Group:26 

. . - ~&lim)'i,~JL&&dl.1i51l 
62441 MB0.425 18·18 

I lhm11• I 11111111" h 11" 1111 II 111•1 I llnl ii 1•h 'I I• 1111 ,111111 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Golden Opportunity or Disability Assistance program. 

Please pay $200.50 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $205.61 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility...org/c·c. r/OPVj .. d.t 

nl'r;rir.:::1 · · 'l! · 
I~~ "j] f-, .. , 

•,:~.r:( t¥YV t 2 '2Q1$ 
·,, ')!,·' "" . . 

' W<-t.,_, 

~Hf"-·· · ·-··----· ------·· -·-··~-·----· 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applfcable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

'1I1111111111" 1111·1'1111111I11111 h I· I· I II I 1I1, I 11,I ,I., 'I I, I' I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

11/06/19 
$200.50 
11/27/19 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$200.50 

CCUA-1170-4 00230642 5 MC05530019 0000020050 0000000 11272019 0 0 
ff70-ff/6'20f9o,»2.U 



3170 Okl J,::-nnings F,o;;d, tvi_ld.dieOu.rg. E.::.dd"2. 3.2.06~ 
Please -..-L;h: i.l') on. ±it -...-e~: it ,,,.,,.,..,_,,,ck.yutnity.oi-3 

~:-!ours: Mo::.da/ - Friday; S;,~G"""~-:5pm. Pho.!1<'-: 1/04-272-5:>;/3' 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer#: 00230641 
Route#: MC05530017 

!!ill!ill'!l!!ol!!illlllil!lrl&'1";i;;· ';!,:~,a''s!!ll! -
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

70003711 1.5 11104/19 33 1505 1516 13 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/06/19 to 12/06/19 $53.30 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 13.0 x 1.97 $25.61 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 0.0 x 0.00 S0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Tier 4 o.o x o.oo $0.00 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.06 
Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 

~~*'·~~~~·;;;,,¾,h.¥':,,W . ~Ql'_Jle,rmanen!IY disallle_cl, see_how _you can_l)ene_fit _frtJm ~r 
· :,s.': •c,c;.,-• .. ,..,,,:-.,,. ,·.• ·'· -~'™••.A. """ "·'" Golden Opportunity or Disability Assistance program. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 13,0 X 

$120.70 
4.39 $57.07 

r~,$tllt~~ 
Meter 
Number 

Meter 
Size 

Read Days Previous Current Current 
Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 

Other Charges 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ay Cct.i::ty Uti!ity Alrtilority 
3175 Ok! Jennings Road 
ls,·\icid!eburg. Fioricla 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
S0.00 

$257.74 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$257.74 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC05530017 

Route Group:26 

62431 MB0.425 18-18 

111 • 11 • I' 11 •I ll•m 1• 1111•11 I "I I h I 'II 111111111 l'I I I I l,I, II' IIII 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

J 

Please pay $257.74 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $498.89 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

'1111111111 ii nl1 I I •1•1111111 h •" I h I· 1•111111 I' 111 • l,l 1n 1•·1• I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

11/06/19 

$257.74 

11/27/19 

$0.00 
$0.00 

S257.74 

CCUA~1170-4 
1fll>-11/5/l019006243 

00230641 3 MC05530017 □□□□ 025774 0000000 11272019 0 0 



3 .t 7(} Ol<l Je:;nings f.Zoad; YGci:,il(';'.mrg, fl:,;1~lci-a. 32{16S 
P1'i:;s,::~i£5is: t:.s 0:1 the v;e() a~ \7-,-,,,.....,, •• da.y;.r:i/.i,;,y,c.t; 

I-bun: :';fond.-ay • F..i<l:ty; Barl:-:5pm Ph.on:!: -;,,:;_,f.271-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILIAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer#: 00230640 
Route #: MC05530016 

nE~T~Jr.T 

Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

flil WW£Jm,-
Meter Meter Read Days 
Number Size Date Billed 

58535800 1.5 11/04/19 33 

PrGvious 
Reading 

11886 

Current 
Reading 

11964 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11106/19 to 12/06/19 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Tlerl 
ner2 
Tier 3 
Tier 4 

78.0 X 1.97 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0,00 

0.0 X 0.00 

0.0 X 4.39 

Current 
Usage 

78 

$53.30 
$153.66 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 

flt-~~mt~~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 o.o x 
Tler2 0.0 x 
Tier 3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ay County Uti:_ity .A.uthority 
3·t 76 (Yd Jenn!r.gs f--ioad 
(v1[ddleburg, :--;•'.;; Iv,:;. 3,:;i.;5,3 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$208.02 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$208.02 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3965·3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016 

Route Group:26 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Please pay $208.02 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $160.20 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and on line at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

BUI Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11/06/19 

$208.02 

11/27/19 

$0.00 
so.oo 

$208.02 

~1111?.~ ~m~~)~ 
6242 1 MB 0.425 18-18 

'I• 11,111111111111 lfl 1111. u I, 11,., I 1, 1111 n 11,11, n 11 I 1• I, 11111• 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISIBICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

• 111111111111 u I 11( 'I' 1111111111 II II 11• 1•1111111 •1 n •1 • 11'' 11 •1 •1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA~1170~4 00230640 0 MCOSS30016 0000020802 0000000 11272019 0 0 
fj 70.-11/6120fg004242 

________________________________ ,, ___ ,,_,,_,_, 



3l7£l Oi.d.Jcic.n.L..,_g:, Rc<1.<l, :V.Edd .. k:b:.ug, f!odrh 320-GS 
Pl::ise ·,,frh: ;1:;;· on d.1-,::,; >·",rcb .;.t ,,,v,v.cL-tjmiiltying 

H01:rs: :vfonc.by-fr;_d,~y 3,;_m-5p:n'-i?ho:ie: 9,;L;-271-5999' 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY OEVELOPMENI 
nl~TAl{;T 

Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer #: 00230638 
Route #: MC05530015 

Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Meter 
Number 
72741390 

Meter Read Days Previous 
Size Date Billed Reading 

1.5 11/04/19 33 404 

Current 
Reading 

469 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/06/19 to 12/06/19 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 55.0 X 1.47 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tler2 10.0 X 3.04 

Tier3 0.0 X 3.94 
T!er4 0.0 X 5,06 

Current 
Usage 

65 

$53.30 
$80.85 
$30.40 

$0.00 
$0.00 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge S1.06 Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 
================ _ or_perm_anen11y disab_l_e_d, see how you can benefit from our ;;,,✓·'d.::~:,;~;J~~~~~~~~(i-~~~-:~· -¼:i~b~~\J, Golden Opportunity or Disability Assistance program. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 

SO.OD 
$0.00 

[~~mt~ ~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Data Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Lato Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 0.0 
Trer2 0.0 
Tier3 o.o 

Other Charges 

X 

X 

X 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cl21.y Co:.inty Utrnt;.1 At;thority 
8176 o:d Jennings Road 
iv'!idd!eburg, c:or)da. 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$165.61 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$165.61 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00230638 

Route #:MC05530015 

Route Group:26 

~1l;,L~.l&P 
62411 MB0.425 18-18 

'' 11 • II •II, ht• 11 •1 ii 111• I 1llh •1•111 I' I, I'' 1111,1111111111hl' 1l 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Please pay $165.61 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $204.06 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable} 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

•111111111 I I I· ,I 11 I ·1•1111111111111 h I• I• 11111 I 1,l 11• I ,I 1, •1 I, I' I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

11/06/19 

$165.61 

11/27/19 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$165.61 

CCUA-1170-4 00230638 6 Mcoss3001s 0000 □ 1bs61 000000 □ 11272019 o o 
1170.flfll/21}10006241 



.?, l ?iS Oid Jenn.in::;,, R,.nd, \Hddlebu::g 1 Fk,dda 32JC8 
P!e~<.<;: vis!;: u:; on the ·,,·eb ;;;_t '.-'-'V,'t·',:d~yu.t?H,::,,;m:g 

i-fou!S! i'l.lr.-~iday-E:irl.:;-.y, 3ar,-,-S"·2r.1 Ph.on,,;: a'.'YJ-,:f-27:2-599)l 

Customer Name: 
nJ~TPl(";T 
Service Address: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer #: 00230632 
Route#: MC05530013 3965-1 Eagle Landin Parkway Pool Tank 

Meter 
Number 

74320712 

Meter 
Size 

1.5 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proratlon Factor: 1.1000 

Read 
Date 

11/04/19 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Days 
Billed 

33 

Previous 
Reading 

10 

Current 
Reading 

12 

11/06/19 to 12/06/19 
Tler1 2.0 X 1.97 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
ller 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X o.oo 

0.0 X 4.39 

-Current 
Usage 

2 

$53.30 
$3.94 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 

~~~t-~Sf½i1 
Meter Meter Read Days Pravfous Current Current 
Number Size Date BHled Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (II Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 o.o x 
Tier 2 o.o x 
Tier3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Gt,Iy County ~)ti:ity .U.1.i.:ho:!ty 
3i 76 G!d Jenn;r,gs Roed 
;viidcilsnurg, Florida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$58.30 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$58.30 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer -#:00230632 

Route #:MC05530013 

Route Group:?6 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Please pay $58.30 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $63.81 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

11/06/19 
$58.30 

11/27/19 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$58.30 

-~~~§li'JftjfjfflM£ 2 ~ ~MliMiisi\i'ilJl.1.,~1li"fl'/f~ 
6240 1 MB 0.425 18-18 

11 'I I' I I,. 1 I II,' 1111•"•11111111 •11 •11• I• •111 • 11 II I, 11•11111 I •1iJ 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

•111111111 hi', I 111 • I' 1111 J 11 h 111 I h I· I ,1111111•111, I, 1,, ·1' • I' I 
Cl.AV COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00230632 1 MC05530013 0000005830 0000000 11272019 0 0 
1170-11/fil'UJ1J/O/J624l1 



3176 .Qld Jenniags: Road, \-hddt.eb1.,.::g; Flocidz. 320<58 
.P.le.:a9,:. vis.it us on. ::h~! ,,,-,e!J at ,,./1,'.:0.·1.d,1:,.,,i,:Diry.o::g: 

'f--io!1.rs: 2-.i::ond.ay-FD.<l«-}~ Ss..,.r~ .. 5pm Phone: ::rJ4-272<:'.999 

Customer Name: 
nt!=:Ttllr.T 

Service Address: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer #: 00229064 
Route#: MC05530018 7 -2 Eagle Landing Parkwa Irr! ' 

m'f/lti/WV!Jtrt 
Meter Meter Read Days urrent Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Usage 

55913599 1.5 11104/19 32 70159 937 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/06/19 to 12106119 $53.30 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 53.3 x 1.47 $78.35 
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier 2 80.0 x 3.04 $243.20 

Tier3 133.4 x 3.94 $525.60 
Tier 4 670.3 x 5.06 $3,391.72 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 

$1.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 

1Wi¥N1¥@!!1f'f#ffl\1W:1¥\1l;:t!l'.\'.ffl~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees {Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 

Other Charges 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ay Ccunty UtMy A: .. 1thori·~~' 
3 i76 O!d Jenn;ng:2 Rc,ad 
~.:;iddieburg, Fiorida 320C8 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$4,293.23 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$4,293.23 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3979~2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00229064 

Route #:MC05530018 

Route Gmup:26 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Please pay $4293.23 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $4147.67 was posted to your account 
on 10/11/2019. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bi!I Date 

D-c-si, ri=n 
1
c .,,-t;:I ·w; il::, ' 

n ~.,»,•,;, O f) ,r,f<Jrt aj 

'. t'V~J-i i l J'l<H ·1 ·. 
1ij 1 '"-• " ~w , ~ i( 

~ l iJ 
i1V~· -------

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Cue After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

11/06/19 

$4,293.23 

11127/19 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$4,293.23 

~"m'~i ~ ~~'<:i:ir~ 
62391 MB0.425 18-18 

1111111111· 11•II•" 1111111 • •1 • 11II11111 • 1111· I 1111 ii• 1rI· 1•1111 • 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

• 111111111 hi" 11ll •1 •1 If I I 11 ( 11' I( I 11 'f ,1111111 ,I 11 ·I ,Ip' 1 I• 1 •' 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 00229064 7 MC05530018 0000000004 000000□ 11272019 0 0 
1170-1fM01~00623£1 



3176 C>b. Jee 11inge, Rc.;;.d, Mid<licbu-rg, f~o;:0. 3_:.s·68 
Pk:asc vf.si\ us ;::;r.; ·::.,7_e ;,;cb Ct~ v,..,·-.:-v.:.c~a7ut:Jir.y;0rg 

H;:n;_i:s: Morcd.;;>.y-Frid8..y1 3a.~-t··.5pm Pb.Gt.,'.:: 9011-272-5) 199 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer#: 00222067 
Roule#: MC05530012 

nl~TAlf':T 

Service Address: 3989 Ea le Landin Parkwa 

f@114ffll~ 
Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Size Date Billed Reading f=leading 

71814243 1.5 11/04/19 33 8523 8640 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 1.1000 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tier3 
Tier4 

11/06/191012/06119 
117.0 X 1.97 

0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 
o.o X o.oo 

117.0 X 4.39 

Current 
Usage 

117 

$53.30 
$230.49 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$120.70 
$513.63 

@,~~t@J:f;-{-~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Cummt Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
Tier 2 o.o x 
Tier 3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!ay Cou:1ty Utility Authority 
3176 Old Jernings Read 
~/ido!ebt..rg, FiorirJ2. 320$8 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$919.18 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$919.18 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #:MC05530012 

Route Group:26 

6238 1 MB 0.425 18·18 

hlu I •11• 11•1 II 11 .. •I II lu. ii I I• 111 • 111I•11111 ii 1111 •111 u 111111 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assislance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 
or.i,erm..,oe_o~y diS1!bJed"see how YOU i:.an beoaji)Jrom our 
Golden Opportunity or Disability Assistance program. 

Please pay $919.18 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of$1024.35 was posted to your account 
on 10/11/2019. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

• 111111111 h I·' I 111•1• 1111111 I 11111 I I I• I 01111111• 111• I• 11,011 ·1 • • 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32066 

11/06/19 

$919.18 

11/27/19 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$919.18 

GCUA-1170-4 
tfl0--tf/612DIP00623B 

00222067 8 MC05530012 0 □□□□91918 0000000 11272019 0 □ 



5 L 76 Old Jcc1n.i..o.;r; Ro;:..({, .\,fid<ll.eb::rg., 2:.~Eid.-,,. 32..068 
Pl-.<:c:.s;.,e vhit t::, 11n the·:•<:+ at ,-,_.•t,r·,•,~da.:,12ti!it)':r:rg 

Hon;·.,: \,:(,-_}~d.i:y · Friday; 8,im-·.5?m Ph.0..:e: S:0-4--272-59~.1'.i.: 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
nl~TAl~T 

Bil! Date: 11/06/20"19 Customer #: 00220803 
Route #: MC05530008 Se1Vice Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

-..1:zumz-1&1:t~• 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 11/06/19 to 12106119 $0.00 
Consumption Charges Tle.1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

G&;:~>Jr.i~Wf;0Tuiit~Y!~Y:'i;'f.~~~Y@r;)I-~f~~r~l;J~~✓~l~t~FiWJ~ 
Base Charges (Prepaid} $0.00 
Consumption Charges a.a X 0.00 $0.00 

(~~ll~t~~ 

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Bnled Reading Reading 
68417690 1.5 11/04/19 33 5194 5252 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 58.0 X 0.79 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.56 

Tler3 0.0 X 2,35 

Other Char9es 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay COunty UtHity Authority 
3176 o;d Jenni.igs Road 
Middfeb:..:r3, Fk:.~ids 32.068 

Current 
Usage 

58 

$80.52 
$45.82 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$126.34 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$126.34 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reciaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00220803 

Route #:MC05530008 

Route Group:26 

) 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 
... or _permanently_disabled, .. see .how you. can benefit fr.om our 
Golden Opportunity or Disability Assistance program. 

Please pay $126.34 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $156.67 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. ~en ..-C"r.: iV ·· -. . ··-. Qt: .I"~- \I_, · .. 

. , fr ·'"<('.1-i\ ~ '; · 
. ., •. ..,, ' ' l,,,,:! u i' f·,L; -~ ,1 ! ~ 1 ~~b' t ~ • 

\\ ·". 
11' \Ji \':-{· - ...... ---.. .. ~ ,, ....... -~---

BIii Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If App!fcable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

--~· -- .-

11/06/19 

$126.34 

11/27/19 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$126.34 

~ ...... &LiZWJ.l.~~ k i' 1~1J ~l'lffa:V~l 
6237 1 MB 0,425 18-18 

1IJIJll•11•1••11•l•JJil1•J••u•1111JJl1uJ•1••1Jl11llJuJIJ,JiJI, 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

•11111111lh1·•11ll•1•11h1nln 111111•1•1111111•1n• 1•11••1"1•1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 □□ 22□ 8 □ 3 5 MC □553□□□ 8 0000012634 00000□□ 11272019 □ □ 
1f?Q--1f/612.0fl>006ll:17 



Customer Name; SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer#: 00215602 
Route #: MC05530632 

nl.C::TAl~T 

Seivice Address: 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

(~;~~~~,&i.,:\~i:~ktt'frify~:t;.:,-i~-~LY ,i:, __ ·f-~¥-~~1:~Zf:-:--Hfu-_~~~7~Jt-,i!,i:::;) 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tler 3 
ner4 

11/06/19 to 12/06/19 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X o.oo 
0.0 X 0.00 

0.0 X 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

h-1;:~..,-,-~;;:.?-~-<:..;;1:::..;~_)('j;;:J •-;:-.;/",, r~~ ., : r: --~~>':/ ~L''ffj~_ -' ~t,;~;~:..% _;.t..z3;~tt.>-"i} 
Meter Meter A El-ad Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size _Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
48011409 2 11/04/19 33 870 954 84 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor.1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous BaJance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 84.0 x 
Tler2 0.0 x 
Tier 3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

$128.81 
$66.36 

$0.00 
$0.00 

so.oo 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$195.17 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$195.17 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

OISTRICT 

3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00215602 

Route #:MC05530632 

Route Group:26 

6385 1 MB 0.425 21-19 

,n,,11,,1 .. 11 .. ,111 .. ,1,,11,, ... ,l111•1••111'1•11h111•1hl1•1l1 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HtLL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance__pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit 

Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 
. or permarnmtly-disabled,-See how you can benefit from our 
Golden Opportunity or Disability Assistance program. 

Please pay $195.17 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $215.45 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

• 111 II 1111 h I•• 11 I I• I' 11h1111n111111. I• 1111 ,,, .,, I' 1,1, .. ,, ., .1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

11/06/19 

$195.17 

11/27/19 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$195.17 

CCUA· 1170-4 00215602 1 MC05530632 0000019517 0000000 11272019 0 0 
1 :70·11/S/2019005~85 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer#: 00213119 
Roule #: MC05530624 

nlgTAlr.T 

Service Addfess: 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

(;:,::!;>i,4:z--£'.:.:.:; ·,f >·\;;;::-; :::.;';:'<;'·>. -~+t11:t'.r'.'3;<,J-,i .,;._:,..ifc J We will lie collecting nonperishable food items for local 
Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

11/06/19 to 12106/19 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
ller2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tter4 0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 

-~{;=7i;:'.t,:'.:r:\:-::.c:•;::,:'::.-,-,:•,.,:,-'.:'.T:•• ::-•::::'.I'.'.:i"'._'.:•.T'.'_:,,.:;:. ,'.'.:·'..;.,··;;;;'.:;::'.:':'.'.:7:•t:· •'.:'.,:••:.-:-,-'.'.::'.::,:;'.1:'.'.'.,:,;'.:·P'.:,.:i::~,.,:;,:,I'.'.'."-•'.'.'.i,~i'.:;,';J-~J;~~~;;~~~i~~~i::~
1
~~:~~t~~~b;~

0
~~~:'.m our 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

c:;;s~·:;~~,{y_·.~+:-;t~Z{fSfJ{: :.:t:~~:;~-~--~:;• -.:::.· ~:;:·~·-_c ;,~;iCJ~:S?~?,,~•~:i(::~'.it<X?'::h~] 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

56081900 1.5 11/04/19 33 10718 10794 76 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1 ooo 

Administrative Fees {Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tier3 

76,0 

0.0 
0.0 

Other Charges 

X 

X 

X 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

$80.52 
$60.04 
$0.00 
SO.OD 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$140.56 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$140.56 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3988· 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group:26 

63841 MB 0.425 21-19 

I•' 1111 n·' I 1, I, II,' I''' 111111,11 I I ,11,1 I 11• Ill• ·II' ,1,1,, 111,111 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Please pay $140.56 by 11127/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $173.17 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Bili Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

·1• 1111111111, ,111 I ·1• 11h111111111111-1•1111111·111 •1 •11· ·11 • 1 •1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

11/06/19 

$140.56 

11127/19 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$140.56 

CCUA-1170-4 
111C-11mtJ19000-JfU 

00213119 9 MC05530624 0000014056 □□DODOO 11272019 □ 0 



Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/06/2019 Customer#: 00213095 
Route #: MC05530000 

nt.C:.Ti:::llr.T 

Service Address: 3924~1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

C': ,':tJ· c!/,.,)">,_,"_; :J · ?\',- :':'.,,1-'0:· ".•f:c::,,:t!F!Ci¥i:{-_-{0:) We will be collecting nonperishable food items for local 
Meter Meter Read 
Number Size Date 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Days Previous Current 
Billed Reading Reading 

11/06119 to 12/06/19 
Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$MO 
$0.00 
$0_00 

families in need. Visit our office to make your 
contribution. Your donation can make a huge difference. 

The Lending a Helping Hand program gives you the 
opportunity to help families in your community. Visit 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_assistance_pro 
gram to see how you can participate or benefit. 

Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or older 
C:"-:"',.=,.=====,-,,,===..,,-'<..,, :~•:-,"',,,"",oo,=~_,-.,,-_,,~:.•_~?~,',-~,--,,,~i,"'l\'"''?"'' ~:,:"';c:"".•;.J - or permanently.di~led,_ see ~ow.you .can benefit from our 
====================c.·.,·~•- =·-- Golden Opportunity or D1sab11!ty Assistance program. 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0,00 

€;:, ;_;( _·-:;i:~\;:_:i:~,:~<~ -~!_:,L:::.i::i:~e,,~ :::.~,~.:.'-. .\<~hi£i~J:-i::b\~J~,:;t;.{C_~;;_:>.;_ ;,a 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

70785051 1.5 11/04/19 33 17813 18104 291 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

Tier 1 82.5 
Tier 2 27.5 
lier 3 181.0 

Other Charges 

X 

X 

X 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

$80.52 
$65.18 
$42,90 

$425.35 

. $0.00 
so.on 
50.00 

$613,95 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $613.95 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3924·1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lrrlgation 

6383 1 MB 0.425 21-19 

Customer #:00213095 

Route #:MC05530000 

Route Group:26 

1 •II• 1'' I •11" •I'' 11 h II 1I 'I •II 11• 1111 ... 1 •I .. 111111111111111 II' I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351•4761 

Please pay $613.95 by 11/27/2019 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $972.96 was posted to your account on 
10/11/2019. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•1•1111111111" '1 II •r11h 11II11111111-l ,t 111111 ,I 11 •• •' 1"11°1,1 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAO 
MIDDLEBURG. FL 32068 

11106119 

$613.95 

11/27/19 
$0,00 

$0.00 
$613.95 

CCUA-1170-4 
1fT().11/Gl'l01S<l06Je2 

00213095 3 ncoss3 □□□□ □□ 00061395 0000000 11272019 o o 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 11/04/2019 Jf: Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

vi-...... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 ATouchsc~~~;r:~~"~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
I T o· 06 I Web Address 

.-, " .' 1 "l -'-i--3 v rustee 1st ctayelectric.com 
3 .,,.-O ::, 0

• Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

......:;:,6474431 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 4045°EAGLE CROSSING OR# 2 IRRIG AND LIGHTS 

Rate - GS From To 

10/01/2019 10/30/2019 

Previous Statement Balance 

10/28/2019 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
12/04/19 

Previous 

1223 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 11/04/2019 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 252 KWH. 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 11/18/2019 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02782/KWH -$7.01 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

1475 
Oct 2018 

53.00 

53.00CR 

20.49 

23.00 

4.38 

1.23 

3.41 

1.63 

0.49 

0.37 

$ 6.76 

Meter No 

152043187 

KWH Days 

252 29 
239 29 

$ 0.00 

$ 55.00 

$ 55.00 

Multiplier 

Daily KWH 

9 
8 

Read the enclosed Power Line to learn more about advanced meters, holiday decorating safety, fall/winter energy tips 
and more. Have a safe and Happy Thanksgiving! 

Payrl'lent:s r&eived after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

· -·- ------ -T Tear Here:-.: 

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 1,01 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

M.ailing Address Correction: 

911 Emergency Address: 

11lmll1llllll'lflll,ll111•1•11h•111mll•l1hllhllllll•1•hf1 
78239-4A •33'"7307""m,.. .... ,..,.SINGLE-PI ECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD CDD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

06474431 

Account Number 

6474431 

Phone Number 

(904) 637-0648 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 11/18/2019 
Total Amount Due 

00000550 □ 4 

I included an additional amount 
as a donation to Projec::t Share 
to hetp those In need, 

$ 
Paument Amount 

Write Account Number on chl!'d< and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric. Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 55.00 

$ 55.00 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE OCTOBER 16-31, 2019 

10/)I 10/31119 

' 
. 

'. 
,, ,,. INDIVIDUAL I 

- LOCATION. · DATE ' · START END.- HOURS RATE AMOUNT. DEPUTY TOTAL -

fa::qle Lo ndinp 10/21/19 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
Eaql-e Lendino 10/28/19 1720 2220 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 MATTHEW MCREE / '$300.oo /I 

/ 

:=:2.q!e LandlnQ 10/29/19 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 RYANLUNSFORD ✓ - $150.00,, I 

E.,.;qie Landinq 10/16/19 1700 2200 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
~20!? Lar.dinq 10/30/19 1700 2200 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 RUDOLPH JACKSON/ $300.00 ! 

. 

Ea.c_~le: Lz,ndir,r.; 10/17/19 1700 2200 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 JEFFREY-HOLMES / - $150.06 ✓; 

:apL, L,-ndinq 10/25/19 1300 1800 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 . JEFFREY·DEESE / , 5150,00 / I 

' L / 

C!a\1 Count 11 Sheriffs Office Sc ~6du.li'~ fee _ 5 $25.00 $125.00 .-. ' ·", / $125.00 v 
C!av Countv Sheriffs Office a encv fee 35.00 $5.00 : · Clav Countv Sheriff's Offic8 $175.oo ./ I 

I invoice total $1,350.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriffs Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

10/31/19 8:54 AM 



3513 U.S H1vy. 17 • Fleming lser<i. A. 32003 
Alone: (904) 264-3200 

1102 A1A Nath, Unit 108 • Ponte 1/ed,a BeaC/1, A. 32082 
Phone: {904) 285-8831 

Advertising Invoice 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD C/O GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN PL #IJ4 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice 

Advertisement Information: 

!I Description 11 Start ii Stop 11 

ilclay Today :110/24/2019 !I 10/24/2019 ii 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

10/21/2019 

Order# 

305281 

Type 
BILLED ACCOUNT 

Ins. :I 
1 ,1 

Cust#:503305 . 
Ad#:305281 -· -· I (I { 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:10/21/2019 

Ad Size: 1.0 x 4.50 

Cost/Day ~ I T~ 
60.75 I 60.75 ) 

'--.__../ 

Total Amount: 60.75 

Tax: 0.00 

Amount Due: 60.75 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days. 

Ad Copy 
-NOTICE OF MEETlNG 

SOUTH VU.LAGE CO)DlUNITY 
DE\'EUlPME!\"l' DISTRICT 

The regular meetlng of the Bo.a rd of 
Supervisors of the South Village 
Community Development. Plstnct 
will be held on Tuesday, November 5, 
2019, at 6::JO p.m. at the Eagle 
Landing Ruidenu Club, :.l975 Eagle 
LAAdinK l'llrkw~. Orange Park. 
Florida 32005. The meeting is open 
to the public and will be conducted 
tn accordance with the provisions of 
Ti'lorida Law for Community 
Do'l'elopment Districts. A copy Qf the 
agendas for these meetings may be 
obtained from the District Manager, 
475 West Town Plaoo, Suite 114, Sl 
Augustlne, Florida 32@2, (and phone 
{904-l 940-5850). Thia meeting may be 
continued to a date, time and place 
to he specified on the record at Ute 
meeting. 
Any person requiring speclal 
aceommodatloll.$ at this meeting 
!;le.cause ot a disabilicy or pb.ysical 
impairment should contact the 
D!strlct Office at (904} 940.-51!.60 at 
least two calendar da_1/$ prior to the 
meeting. lfyou are hearing or 5peech 
impaired, please contact the Florida 
Relay Service- at 1.000.955-8770 for 
aid in contacting the District Office. 
Each person who decides to appeal 
any adk•n taken at these meetings Is 
.idvised that ~rson wiU need a 
rocon::i oC the proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person may need w 
ensure that a verbatim record Qfthe 
proceedings is made, including the 
testimony and evidence upon which 
s11ch appeal is to be based . 

.1:inu~Olivr.r 



of! 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

in the matter of 

NOVEMBER MEETING 

LEGAL: 45109 ORDER: 305281 

was published in said newspaper in the issues: 

10/24/2019 

Aili.ant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affi.ant further says I.hat he has neither paid nor promised 
any person., firm or corporation any discoun~ rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

Sworn to me and subscribed before me 10/24/2019. 

~~o~~ 
A"'""¾ CHJUSTJE LOU WAYNE 
~~~ MY COMMISSION I# G{i24113 

~~.,.. EXPtR6S:Sept~20,2020 ,,.,,~ 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A. Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 -FAX (904) 264-3285 

E~Mail: Christie@opcfla.com 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNJTY 

DEVELOPIIJENT DlSTRlCf 
The regular meeting of lhe Board of 
Supervisors of the South Village I 
Colllmunlty Development District 
will be held on Tuesday, Novllmber 5, ; 
2019, at fi:30 p.m. at the Eagle . · 
Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Pukway, Or.ui.ge Park, 
Florida 32065. The meeting is open 
to the p1.1blic and will be conducted 
In accordance with the provi$ionS of 
Florida Law for Comm.unity 
Development DW-riclll. A copy of the 
age11das for these mee:tlngs may be 
obtained ·rrom the District Manager, 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St 
Augustine, Florida 32092, (and phone 
(904) 940-5850). This meeting may be 
continued to a dale, time and place 
to be specified on .tbe -record at the 
meeting. · 
Any person requiring special 
accommodations at this meeting 
because of a disability or pbysical 
impaint1ent should contact the 

· District Office at (904) 940·5850 at 
least two calendar days Prlor U) the 
meeting. If you are heariug(lrspeech · 
impa(red,"please contact lbe Florida 
Relay Service at l·BOO-!ISS-8770 for 
aid in contacting the District Office. 
Each person who decides to appeal 
any action taken at these meetings is · 
advised that person will nlled a 
lt!cord of the proceedings and that 
acc:ordingly, the per.son may n~d to 
ensure lhat a verbatim record of the 
proceedings is J)lade, induding the 
testimony aJld evidence upon which 
such appeal ls to be based. 

James Oli.ver 
District Manager 

Leg;i.l 4S109 pnl>lished Ocl U, 2019 in 
Clay County's Clay Today newsp.:ipl!r 

about:blanl 

10/21/2019, 1:09 PIY 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

South Village COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 31 0 - SI:') 

Management Fees - November 2019 3 '-fo 
Information Technology-November 2019 35.1 
Dissemination Agent Services - November 2019 313 
Office Supplies 51 D · 
Postage t.jd-0 · 
Copies '-{ :l 5 · 
Telephone '-fru • 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 248 
Invoice Date: 11/1119 

Due Date: 1111/19 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate . · ; : .· .. Amount 

4,083.33 
83.33 i : 

708.331 ·.•· 
0.061 :• .. 

21.58 · 
60.~ 
43.53 

4,083.33 
83.33 

708.33 
0.06 

21.58 
60.45 
43.53 

Payments/Credits 

$5,000.61 / 

$0.00 

Balance Due $5,000.61 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL32314 
850.222.7500 

October 31, 2019 
South Village Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 
GMS, LLC 

Bill Number 110972 
Billed through 09/30/2019 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
SVCDD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
09/03/19 KEM Confer with Payton regarding executing easement and deed. 

09/04/19 KSB Follow up regarding document execution. 

09/10/19 KSB Confer with manager regarding sale of alcohol by renters. 

09/13/19 KSB Confer with amenity manager regarding service dogs. 

09/16/19 KSB Confer with district manager regarding amenity policies; review agenda for 
October meeting; circulate policies to board for comment and revisions. 

09/16/19 KEM Prepare amenities policies. 

09/17/19 KSB Prepare for, travel to and from, and attend board meeting. 

09/18/19 KSB Confer with landowner regarding budget funding agreement; prepare 
correspondence regarding same. 

09/18/19 KEM Confer with developer regarding direct collect agreements. 

09/19/19 KSB Confer with district manager regarding rescheduled rate hearing. 

09/20/19 KEM Prepare lake maintenance agreement. 

09/24/19 KSB Confer with counsel to Sweat regarding title commitment; confer with Hahn 
regarding sales tax payment; confer with County Property Appraiser regarding 
common element conveyance. 

09/26/19 KSB Review proposed golf covenant; confer with Ayers. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Total disbursements for this matter 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.60 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

4.50 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

$2,330.00 

2.85 

$2.85 



South Village CDD - General Co Bill No. 110972 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.60 hrs 
8.20 hrs 

0.60 hrs 
8.20 hrs 

125 /hr 
275 /hr 

125 /hr 
275 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

Page 2 

$75.00 
$2,255.00 

$2,330.00 
$2.85 

_,/""• °"'1 
(~ 

$75.00 
$2,255.00 

$2,330.00 
$2.85 

$2,332.85 



Bill To 

i SOUTil VILLAGE CDD 
!GMS 
; 475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
! SlJITE 114 
i ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Purchase Order Number 

Item 

Terms 

NET I0DAYS 

Description 

INVOICE 
Invoice# 466541 

Account# 719371 

Invoice Date l lil/20 J 9 

Due Date II/ll/2019 

Rep ),JAS 

Invoice Questions: 
Lakes@lakedoctors.com 

Payment Questions: 
Paymcnts@lakedoctors.com 

Invoice Date Reflects Month of 
Service Provided 

"f Monthly Water Mgmt Serv-R t\Jo\f 1ti ·:·(;"Jo}.0r·0~-;,;;1· ·-···3 §0,'5,.;i -C: ){ 

Amount 

2,210.00 

Customer Total Balance$2,210.oo 
l Please coJlfirin your bank bill payel"_am_o_un_t_m_at-cbo-es-)-'O~r invoice allJount if you use a. bank bill ' · .. - · · .. · · -,.- -:-·' 'I · 
l ·1an:rs.ervice. n,ank~out ! 'T~tal_ln~~-- ·1 ·. 

------' --------- - , __ 

i To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, pfcas~ include your account number and invoke number on your check and always: 

1 
illcludc your remittance stub with your payment. 

LPlease visit www Ja4etloctors.com for your loeal office contact information. 

PLEASE DETACH & RETI.iR.N THfS PORTION MTl-l PAYMENT 

SillTo 

, SOUTil VILLAGE CDD 
GMS 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

---------------------·-·-···--····---·,··-·-·-
For address and contact updates, please email us at 

Frontdesk@lakedoctors.com. 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 419 

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

Or@rl 

; Amount Enclosed t--·-· lnv_o_ice_# _____ 4_6_6_5_4_I _ 

Account# 719371 

Date ll/li2019 
--·---------~----··-·--··-~' 

Go Green! Contact us at Payme.nts@lakedoctors.com to 
have your invoices emaiJed. 

' 
1 ff PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW 
__ Mru.1ercard Visa __ American E~press 

, Card# ____________ _ 
: Card Verification# ___ _ 
, Exp. Date# _____________ _ 

"PrintKame ---~-~-~----
'. Billing Address: __ Check box if same a-. above , ________ , _______ _ 

< Signatur:.:.:.c==============-

j 



Q i IANTl 1M· 
,t.,.1 l .it.s-< 

.Su,"-GE 
BUS.INESS SOLU~JONS. 

October 31,2019 

INVOICE 2019-10002 

To: South Village COD 
Honours Golf 

DESCRIPTION: 

Services for Oc.ti1ber 2019: 
October 1 thru October 31, 2019- 30 hours per Proposal 

(Actual Hours worked•·· 22) 

See Tracking Sheet> Invoice Payments for 
Billed Hours vs Actual (+2 hours) 

Invoice payable within 30 days of Invoice Date. 

Payment to: 

Quantum Surge Business 
c/o Jude Barwig 
3420 Earhart Road 
Mount Juliet, TN 37122 

judebarwig@gmail.com 

FINAL 

8_A.R\JViG 

PRICE: 

$ 1,200.00 

80.00 

$1,280.00 / 
12i 



Paysh eet Deta ii 

SVCDD 

10/01/19 
10/02/19 
10/03/19 
10/04/19 
10/08/19 
10/09/19 
10/14/19 
10/15/19 
10/17/19 
10/18/19 
10/19/19 
10/21/19 
10/22/19 
10/23/19 
10/24/19 
10/26/19 
10/28/19 
10/30/19 
10/31/19 

3.0 Newsletter, email blasts, ELO updates 
3.5 Email setup for rec/dining for Oct 
1.0 ELO updates, newsletter changes/revisions 
0.5 ELO updates 
1.0 ELO updates/dining specials/email 
1.0 Rec email/tennis club championship email 
1.5 Halloween event event - set up/approve/execute 
1.0 Dining email/ELO updates 
0.5 ELO updates 
0.5 ELO updates/resident issue with emails 
0.5 ELO updates/FB issues 
1.0 ELO updates 
2.0 · ELO updates/Dining email/updated specials 
0.5 Rec email/website updates 
1.0 Rec email - finalize/execute 
0.5 ELO updates 
0.5 Resident emails/new website issues 
1.0 Website review 
1.5 Website review 

22.0 Month Ending 10/31/2019 



Invoice 
Invoice#: 12166 

Date: 10/31/2019 

Billed To: South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 

Notes: 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Project: Eagle Landing 
2105 Harbor Lake Drive 

Fleming Island Fl 32003 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

12,582.34 

L.c;nJ.scope -~,,,/re, er 
e/J,S: ,!?d. sf 

500{).18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:mlich@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 

Ext Price 

12,582.34 

Page 

1 of 1 



• ® . Cloy~Lec;tric Cooperative, Inc. 
~ Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

,.,+. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 11/08/2019 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
c_ _______ _, clayelectric.com 

A Touch~~;..:~~ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

*5875489 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING# 1 WATERFALL & LIGHTS 

Rate. GS From To 

GS Non-Demand 10/07/2019 11/06/2019 

Previous Statement Balance 

10/28/2019 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 11/08/2019 

Energy 

Access Charge 

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 10610 

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 

Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 

Clay County Sales Tax 

Operation Round Up 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
12/10/19 

Previous 

51291 

Previous Balance 

Present 

61901 
Oct 2018 

1,161.00 

1, 161.0DCR 

862.59 

23.00 

184.61 
27.43 
76.29 

30.47 

10.98 

0.63 

Meter No 

152191563 

KWH Days 

10610 30 
13306 29 

$ 0.00 

Multiplier 

1 

Daily KWH 

3S4 
459 

~ 

$ 1,216.00 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02908/KWH -$308.54 

$ 1,216.00 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric $ 145.17 

Read the enclosed Power Line to learn more about advanced meters, holiday decorating safety, fall/winter energy tips 
and more. Have a safe and Happy Thanksgiving! 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account. 

-- T Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. o. Box 308 1553 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: ______________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

•'•'•11l'll"lh'111111111,,p1,,1i1,111111,1,1uil'11•111111"'' 
78239-8N3z•7553u ............ ~..,,~s1NGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD CDD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 33351 

05875489 

Account Number 

•5375409 

Phone Number 

(904) 637-0648 

Phone Correction 

Retum this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 11/22/2019 
Total Amount Due 

0001216001 

I included an additional amotmt 
as a dOI\Qtion to Project Share 
to help those In need. 

$ 
P--ent Amount 

Write Account Number on check and 
make payable 00: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 1,216.00 

$1,216.00 



• '® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 11/08/2019 //fJ Orange Park District 
- 734 Blanding Blvd 

,,.+.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
ATouchsC:~r::~~ 9Q4w272-2456 (800)224-4917 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
~-------~ ctayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 

5929377 EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 3935 EAGLE LANDING# 2 LANDSCAPE LIGHTS 

Rate - GS From To 

GS Non~Demand 10/07/2019 11/06/2019 

Previous Statement Balance 
10/28/2019 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
12/10/19 

Previous 

2097 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 11/08/2019 

Energy 

Current Charges Due on 11/22/2019 

Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount@ .02908/KWH ·$14.60 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

2599 
Oct 2018 

71.00 
71.00CR 

40.81 
23.00 

8.73 
1.86 
5.17 
2.32 
0.74 
0.37 

$ 10.09 

Meter No 

152191565 

KWH Days 

502 30 
661 29 

$ 0.00 

$ 83.00 

$ 83.00 

Multiplier 

Daily KWH 

17 
23 

Read the enclosed Power Line to learn more about advanced meters, holiday decorating safety, fall/winter energy tips 
and more. Have a safe and Happy Thanksgiving! 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of S 5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever fs greater) that will be added to your account. 

T_Tear._Here"'" 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail; Return this portion with your payment. 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 1553 

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Correction: 

911 Emergency Address: 

,l,l,ll(lllll((il1Illlllll1•1'11•1d•lll(IIJ1!1u11•11•111(l1ml 
78239-BA•3z-7553• ............ SINGLE-PIECE 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD COD OFFICES 
SUNRISE FL 333S1 

05929377 

Account Number" 

5929377 
Phone Number 
(904) 637-0648 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 11/22/2019 
Total Amount Due 

0000083006 

l lnduded an additional amount 
as a dD!'lation to Project: Share 
to help those in need. 

s 
Pa·--nt Amount 

Wtite Account Number on check and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

$ 83.00 

$ 83.00 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2019 - 11/30/2019 *** CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 

BANK C SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# •.... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

11/15/19 00046 10/03/19 5875349 201910 320-53800-60000 
LS BUNKER RENOVATION 

MACCURRACH GOLF CONSTRUCTION 

TOTAL FOR BANK C 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

RUN 1/06/20 

AMOUNT 

199,065.60 

199,065.60 

199,065.60 

PAGE 1 

.... CHECK., ... 
AMOUNT # 

199,065.60 000100 



i 
' 

' ' 

i 
! 
I 

,! 

' I 
I 

' r 
! 
l 

L 

FL-CUC057210 
3501 Faye Ro 

Jackson\11lle-, FL 32226 

(904) W-1581 (904) W-09'16 fax 

TO Alan Slaughter 

Eag{e Landing GC 

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 

Orange Pari<, FL 32065 

PRODUCED BY PRODUCED FOR 

JMT 

QUANTITY i DESCRIPTION 

! 

Bunker Renovation 

t LS Bu nker Renovation per Contract 

I 

! 
' ' / 

. ff1f 
.,,,,/" / / 

,· 

_, Re/ I 

~/!//{ I l ,,::., 
j 1/f' :(,,?-if, 

.,f -/f' ,., ,'· I - / , 
-

-

INVOICE NO. 5875349 

DATE October 3, 2019 

JOB. 

Eagle landlng 

UNIT PRICE 

s 199,065.60 

' I 

Make all checks payable to Mac(urrach Golf Construction, Inc. 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESSI 

INVOICE 

DUE DATE 

10/23/19 

i UNETOTAL 

s 199,065.60 

! 
i 
I 
I 

I ! I 

( 

' ' 
i 

' 
l 

i i 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the December 3, 2019 Meeting
	IV.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-04, Re-Setting the Public Hearing Date to Adopt the Revised Rules of Procedure
	V. B.	Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions (44-52)
	VII. A.	General Manager - Report
	X. A.		Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2019
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



